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AD MANUM HNANEE LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33%Annual General Mecting (AGM) of the Members of AD-MANUM
FINANCE LIMITED (CIN: L52520MP1986PLC0O03405) will be held on Monday, the 30 day of
September, 2019 at Hotel Surya 5/5, Nath Mandir Road, South Tukogani, Indore-452001(MP) at 11:30 AM to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audiied Financial Statements, containing the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31%' March, 2019, Statement of changes in Equity, Profit and Loss and cash flow for the year
ended 31% March, 2019 along with the Board’s Report and Auditor’s Report along with afl their all
annexute thereon.

2. SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution, as
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seciions 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Compunics (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, and on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committes,
consent of the members of the Company be and is bereby accorded for appointment of M,

Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 08390936} as a director who was appointed as an Additional Director by
the Board w.e.f. 30" day of March, 2019 by the Board of Dircctors at their meeting held on 30" Day of
March, 2019 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice as per section 160 of the
Compames Act, 2013, be and is herehy appomted as a DlleLOl of the Company liable to retire by
rotation.” o

3. To, Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 2
Ordinary Resolution: :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appomtment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of Articles of
Association of the company, Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DiN: 08390936) was apponmd as Whole-
Time-Director and Chief Executive Officer (KMP) in the Board meeting held on 30"day of March,
2019 upon the recommended of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board pursuant to
the provisions of section 190, 196, 197, 203 read with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnef) Rules,
2014 and other applicable provisions thereon of the Compauies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enaciment thereof for the time being in furce), the approval of the members of the
Company be and is hereby granted for the Appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN- 08390936)
as the Whole-Time-Director & Chief Executive Officer(KMP¥) for a period of from BON’Malch 2019
fo 31% March, 2020 on the remuneration upto consolidated amsunt not exceeding Rs. 1,25,000 P.M. as
may be approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Comatiltee from time to time,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT there shall be clear relation.of the Company with Mr, Dharmendra
Agrawal as “the Employer-Employec™ and each party may fer:ninate the above said appointment with
Three months prior notice in writing or salary in fieu thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, Whole-Time-Director shall also be
entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and lodging expenses
incusred by him in connection with the Company's business and such other benefits/ a111e|j;§1:”- N
other privileges, as may from time to time, be available to oth..- Senior Executives of the Copft

Corporate Office : "AGARWAL HOUSE' Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, INDORE-452 003 (M.?) AL
Ph. : [0731) 4714000 » Fax ; (0731) 471490 = Email ; ho@admanumfinance.com = CIN : L52520MP1986PLCO 3



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bourd of Directors b and is hereby authorized 1o do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as i iy abeche digsrstion, may consider necessary, to
decide the break up of the remuneration, ax may be expediznt or desirable and to vary, modify
the terms and conditions and to settle any question, or donit that may arise in relation thereto
and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the increments, decide breakup of the
remuneration within the above said maximum permissibie limiy, in order to give effect to the
foregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in the interest of the Company.”

4, To, Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolation:

“"RESOLVED THAY pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisiofis 8 Artioles of. Assooiation of the. Company, Ms.
Priyanka Jha (DIN-07347415) was-appointéd- as- Additishal Director in the category of
Independent Women Director at theBoard-mecting held i 30" day of March, 2019 of the
Compaty. and pursuant to the provisions of sections'149.4hd 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions, if any, of ‘the Campanies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014-and:the applicable provisions of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (inctuding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), the approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby granted for the Appointment of Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN- 07347415), in the category of
Independent Women Director of the Company for a term of five (5) years w.e.f. 30™ March,
2019 to 29" March, 2024.

3. To consider, and if thought fir, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: :

“RESOLVED THAT pursvant to the provisions of Section 181 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 along with the rales made thereunder including
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and subject to
such approvals, the consent of the Company be and is heteby accorded to give donation to
Bona fide and Charitable and other funds in excess of five percent of its avera ge net profit for
three immediately preceding financial year subject to maximum of Rs. 200 Lakhs be and is
hereby approved, on the terms and conditions as have been set out in the Explanatory
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Annual General Meeting with a liberty to the
Board to vary, alter and modify such amount of donation as may be agreed to by Board of
Directors or any commiltee(s) thereof,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to negotiate and finalize other terms and conditions and to do all the acls, deeds
and things including but limited to delegation of powers as may be necessary, proper or
expedient in order 1o give effect to this Resolution,”

6. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolution witls or without modification, if any,
as SPECIAL RESOCLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of section 13(9) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under and subject 1o the
confirmation of the Registrar of Compasies, consent of the shareholders of the Company be
and is hereby accorded, to alter the Clause 1[I(B) of the Memorandum of Association of
Company by insertion of the new Clause 51.1 after the existing Clause [1I(B) 51 as under:
"SI Authority 1o the Company to merge, demerge, hive-offy, amalgamare, takeover of the
Company or with any other company vice versa to engage in any business(s) or transaction
which the company is authorized to carry on or engage in or which can be carried ofri,jg‘,mh,_
conftmction herewith or which is capable of being conducted so as directly or indirectlyfin

to enter into any scheme of arrangement, reconstruction, merger, amalganation as envg :
wnder Chapter XV including section 230 10 240 of the Companies Act, 2013 and thid
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miade there-under or any amendmend, modificatiun or re-ciuctment thereof for the time being
in force subject to approval of SEM;.S!‘.:”& Eschange/RBI Central Government/Tribunal or
any other Authority, if any as may be required.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all such matters, deeds and things including filing of the forms and providing
clarifications as may be necessary, proper or expedient in order to give effect to this
Resolution,”

Registered Office For and on Behalf of the 3;})(”‘(! -~
“Agarwal House” Ground Floor

5, Yeshwant Colony = _—
Indore-452003 (MP) 7S Mol Races Sheikh)

Date: 06/08/2019 Lo et e s o AVP-Compliance Ojfmer
: A ' F8-6841 ,

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE
ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

St

Name of Director My, Dharmendra Agrawal Ms, Priyanka Jha

Designation Whole-Time-Director & CEQ | Woman Director

Category Executive Independent &Non -Executive

Date of Birth 09/12/1970 18/10/1991

Date of Appointment 30/03/2019 30/03/2019

Qualification B3.Sc.{Mathematics) M.B.A (Marketing)

No. of shares held 0 0

List of outside Directorship N.A. Available Finance Litd.

Chairman / Member of the Member of CSR Commitiee Member of

Commitiees of the Board of 1. Audit Commitige

Directors of the Company 2. Nomination and Remuneration
Commilfes

3. Stakeholder Grievance Commities -
4. CSR Committes

Chairman / Member of the N.A. Chairman of the following committees
Committees of the Board, of Available Finance Lid,
Directors of other Companies 1} Audit committee
in which he/she is director 2) Nomination and Remuneration
Commitice
3) Stake holder Relationship commitiee
Disclosures of relationships N.A. N.A.
between directors inter-se,
NOTES:

1. The Register of Members and Silate Transfer Books will remain closed from Tuesday, 24™ day of
September, 2019 to Monday, 30™ day of Septcmbe:, 2019 [both days inclusive] for the purpose of
33’“Annu¢ | General Meeting [the meetmg}i

2. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part of the
Board’s Report.

3. Members secking any information are requested to  write to the Company by email at
cs@admanumfinanee.con, complianceoficerfadmanumtinance.cony, al least 7 days before the date of the
Annual General Meeting to enable the management to reply appropriately at the Annual Genera] Meeting.

4. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TQ APPOINT
ONE OR MORE PROXIESTO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, ON A POLL ONLY
AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THECOMPANY. A person can act as proxy on
behalf of members not exceeding 50 [fifty] and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrving voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a
proxy for any such other person or shareholder. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Cﬂmpany duly completed and as%ned, not less than 48§
before the commencement of the meeting i.e. by {1.30 AM, On Saturday 28" day of Septem




Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, etc. must be
supported by an appropriate resolation/authority, as applicable.

Corporate members intending to send their avthorized representatives to attend the meeting pursuant to
Seclion 113 of the Act are requested to send the Company a certified copy of Board Resclution/
Authorization toegether with specimen signatures authorizing their representative o aitend and vote on their
behalf at the meeting.

Members holding shares in Demat form sre requested to intimate all changes pertaining to thelr bank
details, National Electronic Clearing Service [NECS), Electronic Clearing Services [ECS] mandates,
nominations, power of attorneys, change in address, change of name, email address, contact numbers, ete.
to their Depository Participant {[DP]. Changes intimated to the DP will then be automatically reflected in the
Company’s records which will help the Company and the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents to
provide efficient and better services, Members helding shares in physical form are requested to intimate
such changes to Ankit Consuitancy Private Limited, Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company,

Netice of the Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of remote e-Voting
along with Aftendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to the members in physical form through
permitted mode.

Members who have nof registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address
for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Circulars, ete. from the Company clectronically.
Members may also note that the Notice of the Meeting and the Annual Report will alse be available on the
Company’s website www.admanumfinance.com for download. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection at any time between
10:30 aum. to 1:30 p.m. on any working day upto the date of Meeting. Even after registering for e-
communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a
request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests
to the Company’s investor email id complianceofficer@admanumfinance.com . .
Voling through electronic means: In compliance with provisions of Section [08 of the Companies Act 2013
and Rufe 20 of The Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (LODR} Regulations, 20(3, the Company is providing remote e-Voting facility as an alternative
mede for voting which will enable the members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary arrangements
have been made by the Company with Central Depository Services [India] Limited [CDSL] to facilitate
remote e-Voting. The detailed precess, instructions and manner for availing reiote e-Voling facility is
annexed to the Notice,

. CS Ishan Jain, Practicing Company Secretary [Membership No. FCS; 9978, C.P. 13032] has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-Voting process in a fair and transparent
nianner,

. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again,

. As per SEBI Circular dated 20™ April, 2018 the sharcholders having shares of the company in the physical
form is required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanen{ Account No, and Bank Account Details to
the Share Transfer Agent of' the Company. The Company has sent First letters to all the shareholders by the
Repistered Post and further two letters will also be sent by the Ordinary Post for requiring the aforesaid
details. it may please be noted very carefully by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details
to the Share Transfer Agent, or informed that the shares avaifable in their name as per tecords to the share
transfer agent does not belong to them.

. SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the d-mat form only after 1% April, 2019,
Therefore, it is advised to the shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form to get convert into the
D-mat form.

. The Company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed dividends declared up to {inancial years 2010-11,
from time to. time, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund ([EPF) established by the Central
Government. The Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends lying with the
Company as on 28" September, 2018 (date of the previous Annual General Meeting) on the website of the
Company and the same can be accessed through the link; hitp: hup:/fwww. admanumflinance.com/
UDiReport.php. The said details have also been uploaded on the website of the JEPF Authority and the

(1) Adhering to the various requirements set out in the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, the Company has, during financial
year 2018-19, transferred to the IEPF Authority all the shares in respect of which dividend had remained
unpaid or uoclaimed for seven consecutive years or more as on the due date of transfer, i.e. Qctober 27,
2018. The Company shall further transfer to the IEPF Authority all the shares in respect of which dividend..
had remained unpaid or unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more as for the dividend decladif {16




16.

20.

21,

22.

b/ www admanumfivance.com/UDHReport.php. The said details have also been uploaded on the
website of the [EPF Authority and the same can be accessed through the link: www. iepfgov.in.

(2) Members may note that shares as well as unclaimed dividends transferred to IEPF Authority can be
claimed back from them. Cencern members/investors are advised 1o visit the web link:
hupefiepfeov.infi EPFA/refund.htim or contact Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Lid, for lodging claim for refund of
shares and/or dividend frem the IEPF Authority.

Due dates for transfer of unclaimed/unpaid dividends as ar 31"March, 2019 and due date for transfer
thereafler the sanie to [EPT are as under:

F.¥. ended Declaration Date Duic Date Amount remaias unpaid/un
claimed as at 31.03.2019.

31* March, 20§12 { 29/09/2012 05/11/2019 | 206191.00

31 March, 2013 | 28/09/2013 04/11/2020 1 139490.44

31% March, 2014 | 25/09/2014 0171172021 | 207210.61

31% March, 2015 | 30/09/2015 06/11/2022 | 1681062.09

. Members can opt for only ene mode of voting i.e. either by remote e-Voting or poll paper. In case Members

cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by remote e-Voting shall prevail and votes cast
through Poll Paper shail be treated as invalid,

. The remote e-Voting period commences on Friday 27% day of September, 2019 19:00 a.ni.] and ends on

Sunday 29" day of September, 2019 |5:00 p.m.). During this period, Members holding shares either in
physical form or Demat form, as on Monday, the 23" September, 2019 Le. cut-off date, may cast their
vote electronicatly. The remote e-Voting module shail be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote again.

. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the

Company as on cui-off date. A person, whose names is recorded in the register of members or in the
register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositaries as on cut-off date only shall be entitied to avail
facility of remote e-Voting and poll process at the venue of the nieeting.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company afler dispatch of
the Notice and helding shares as on cut-off date, may cast vote after following the instructions for remote e-
Voting as provided in the Notice convening the Meeting, which is available on the website of the Company
and CDSL. However, if members are already registered with CDSL for remote e-Voting, can use their
existing User 1D and password for casting your vote.

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, would count the votes casi at the
meeting, thereafler unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than three days of conclusion of the meeting, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman, who
shall counlersign the same.

The results declared along with the Serutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website:
www.admanumfinance.com and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com immediately after the
result is declared. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited [BSE] where the
equity shares of the Company are listed.

REQUEST TO THE MEMBERS:

a)
b)

¢)

d)
e)

f)

Instructions for remote e-Yoting

Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.

Quote their ledger folio bumber in all their correspondence,

Handover ihe enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen registered with the

Company for admission to the meeting place.

Bring their Annuai Report and Attendance Slips with them at the AGM venue,

Send their Email address to the Share Transfer Agent for prompt communication and update the same with

their D.P. to receive soficopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

Members holding shares in physical mode:

¥ are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank account details to the
Company / Anldt, if not registered with the Company as mandated by SEBI.

# are advised to register the nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, Nomination
Form (SH-[3) is put on the Company’s website.

» are requested to register / update their c-mail address with the Company / Ankit for receiving all
communications from the Company electronically.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:




1. The voting period begins on Friday. 27% day of September, 2019 [9:00 a.m.] and ends on Sunday 29" day
of September, 2019 [5:00 p.m.}. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares cither in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on Monday, the 23" September, 2019, being the Cut-Off date
may cast their votes electronically. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafier,

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entiiled o vote at the meeting
venue.

3. The shareholders should log on to the remote ¢-Voting website www.evotingindia com

4. Click on Shareholders/Member.,

5, Now Enter your User 11D

« Far CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary I,
» For NSDL.: 8 Character DP 1D followed by § Digits Client 1D,
¢ Members hoiding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company,
¢ Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
6. 1f you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindiz.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
7. I you are a first time user then follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your ¢ digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by the Income Tax Departntent (Applicable for
both Demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participants are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the § digits of the sequence number in
the PAN field.

¢ Incase the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before
the number after the first two character of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. if your name is
Ramesh kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RABO0G0001 in the PAN field,

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
Bank Defails_ | demat account or in the company records in order to login. '

CR Date of | If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the number
Birth (DOB) _j id/folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in nstruction (v).

Note: Please keep the sequence number in safe custody for future remote e-Voting.

8. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

9. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen, However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menn wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is 1o be also used by the demal holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for remote e-Voting through CDSL platform. [t is
sirongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

10. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for remote e-Voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

FE Click on the EVSN of ADMANUM FINANCE LIMITED on which you choose 1o vote,

12, On the voting page, you will sec “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

13. Click on the “RESOLUTIONSFILELINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details, ]

14. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify vour vote.

15, Once you “CONFIRM® your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

16. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

17. I a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

18.  Sharcholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
nmobiies. Them-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone user
scan download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store. Please follow fhe instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobite.

£9. Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians

¢ Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR1 ete.} and Custodian are required to
tog on to www evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate. AN
*  Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should Jéx
helpdesk evoting@edsiindia.com.




°  After receiving the fogin detajls a Compliance User should be ereated using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

*  The Hst of accounts linked in the login should be mailed 1o helndeslcevotiug(f})cdslindia.cmu‘and_on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote, e

@ A scanned copy of the Board Resohition and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, shoutd be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same, .

20, In case you have any queries or issties regarding remote e-Voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions(“FAQs”) and remote e-Voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help sectionor

write an email fo hetpdesk.evoting@edslindia.con

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THI COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO.,2 & 3:

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN 08390936) is B.Se (imathematics) and was appointed as an additional director
m the Board meeting held on 30" March 2019 and further appointed as Whole-Time-Director & CEQ of the
Company, Subject 1o approvat of the same in the ensuing Annwval General meeting, He is having through
krowledge and experience in the field of information technology, finance, accounts cte. and s acquainted with
through knowledge of business activities of the Company, His experience, commitment and capabilities are
Playing a crucial role in the growth of the Company. Thus upon the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneratioy Committee, the Roard hag appointed him for a further peried from 30" March, 2019 to 319
March 2020,

The Board censidered that the terms and conditions the salary and petquisites as given in the Item No.3 of the
notice is commensurate with his high responsibilities, status and image of the Company, The Board
recommends to pass necessary Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No.2 and 3 of the notice.

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, being the appointee may be considered as the financially interested in the resolution
to the extent of the remuneration as may be drawn by him. Except that none of the Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or inlerested in the Ordinary Resolution,

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for
inspection by the members ar the registered office of the Company.

Mr. BPharmendra Agrawal do not hold aiy share in the Company.

ITEM NO.4:

Ms. Privanka Jha (DIN-073474 (5} is an M.B. A (Marketing) and having requisite years of experience in the field
of finance and Marketing,

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30" March 2019 has appointed Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN-

The Board, based on the reconumendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, considers her

background and experience would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to avail her services as an

Independent Women Director, Accordingly, it is proposed to appoint Ms. Privanka Jha (DIN-07347415) as the

Independent Women Directors of the Company, who is not liable 10 retire by rotation, for a first term of § (five)

consecutive years on the Board of the Company. Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN-07347415) is not disqualified from

being appointed as a Director in terms of section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act a5 a Women

Director.

The Company has also received declaration frot Ms, Privanka jha (DIN-07347415) that She meets the criteria

of independence as prescribed both under Section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015,

Copy of draft letter of appaintment setting out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for

inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company,

Ms. Privanka Iha (DIN-07347415) may be deemed to be interested in the respective resolutions set out at Iten

No. 4 1o the extent of fee as may be drawn by her,

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Manageriat Personnel of the Company / their

relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution, The Board - m\\
commends the “Ordinary Resolution” sel out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the members, e
Ms. Priyanka Jha do not hold any share in the Company.

ITEM NO. 5; :
The Company carry on the charitable activities voluntarily in addition to the mandatory requirement for the ¢
as required under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, in order 1o coatribute the funds for the charitable
purposes the Company may needs to give donation to trusts or agencies exceeding the Hmit specified as per
Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board at ifs meeting approved to give donation to Rona fide,



Charitable and other Funds in Excess of five per cent of its average net profit for three immediately preceding
financial year be but subject to the maximum of Rs. 200.00 Lakhs and is hereby approved, subject to the prior
approval of sharcholders in this Annual General Meeting.

For the purpose of calculating the amount of donation to be given to Bona fide, Charitable and other Funds, the
calculation is done as per the provisions of section 18t of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions if any, wherever applicable.

Notwithstanding anything specified herein above, where in any financial year if the amount of Donation given
to any Bona fide, Charitable and other Funds exceeds the specified limit so it can be done subject to the prior
approval of sharcholders obtained by passing a Resolution in the Annual General Meeting of the company.
None of the Directors is concerned or interested in this resolution, however Shri Vinod Kumar Agarwat,
Director and Chairman of the Company and his relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested otherwise
to the extent the donation i any may be made to such trust, etc, where he or his relatives may be trustee or
otherwise,

You are requested to consider and pass with or without medification the resolution as a “Ordinary
Resolution”,

ITEM NO. 6:

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 6" Aup., 2019 has considered that the Object Clause of the
Cormpany’s Memorandum of Association is not having clauses relating to the powers of the Company relating to
the merger and amalgamation, etc. Therefore, il has been decided te make suitable alteration in the Object
Clause [1(B) for the Object Incidental or Ancillary by way of insertion of new the Clause 11I{B) 51.1 after the
existing Clause {I(B) 51 of the Memorandum of Association to have authority for Compromise, Arrangement,
Amalgamate with other companies or body corporates and to make alteration in the Object Clause 111(B) as the
Object Incidental or Ancillary by way of insertion of another new Clause 1I(B) 51.1.

As per section 13(9) alteration in object clauses is required to be approved by the shareholders by way of
passing special resolution. The proposed resolution as set out in Item No. 6 is required to be passed as Special
Resolution,

As per section 10 of the Companies Act, the Object Clause in the Memorandum can be altered by way of
approval of the Members through the Postal Ballot Process. However, the Company is providing remote e-
voting facility at the ensuing Annual General Mecting, therefore as per Notification No, $.0. 630(E) dated 9%
Feb., 2018, the Board of directors of the company seek approval of the members by way of the remote e-voting
at the annual general meeting,

The drait copy of the altered Memorandum of Association of the Company is available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on any working day during business hours. The Board recommends the
adoption of the reselutions by way of Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or their refatives is concerned or interested financial or otherwise in the resolution.

Registered Office

“Agarwal House” Ground Floor

5, Yeshwant Colony %

Indore-452003 (MP) ES Mol Races Sheikl)

Date: 06/08/2019 AVP-Compliunce Qfficer
FCS-6841
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~ AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
| | BOARID’S REPORT
Diear Members,
. of Ad-Manum Finance Lim ited
Indore

Your Director(s) are pleased to present their 33" Annual Report a

Statement for the Finencial Year ended 31* March, 2019.

Financial Resulfs

nd the Company’s Audited Financial

The Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended 31% March, 2019, is summarized below:

(Amount in’)
[ PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
Profit before Depreciation, Tnterest &  other 62909989 $61140137
adjustments .
Less : Finance Cost (22483226) (41366115)
: Depreciation (2622339) (3468486) |
: Exceptional Item (382255832) 210727
Profit Before Tax _ {451408) 16516311
Less - Provision for cugrent [ncome Tax 0 1050000
+ Deferred Tax 4538755 0
Profit for the year (4990163) 15466311
Earning per share ... (067 2.06
~dd - Balance of Profit B/F From Previous Year 81485780 .. 69112731
Amount available for appropriation 76495617 84579042
Appropriations:
Transfer to NBFC Reserve 0 3093262
Balance carried fo Balance Shect 76495617 81485780
EPS (Basic & Diluted) {0.67) 2.06

Performance of the Company,

During the Year Company has achieved total revenue of Rs. 1006.39 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 1505.41 Lakh)
and Profit/(Joss) after Tax of Rs. (49.90) Lakh as against Profit of Rs. 154.66 Lakh in the previous year. As per

the special resolution passed by the members as required under section
and the applicabie SEBI (LODR) Regulations by way of postal b
During the year, your company has sold its Loan Postfolio mainly relating
activities as the management considered the slow down in the vehicle
realization of the loan portfolio to have hetter utifization in other sector an
financial burden of interest and finance cost resulting the turnover a

decreased for the time being,

Business Activities:

During the year, as per the special resolution passed by the mem
Companies Act 2013 and the applicable SEBI (LODR) Regulations
on 27" June, 2018 also altered its Main Object Clause replacing ¢
1I{A) of the Memorandum of Association for authority to carey on
finance by way of loans or otherwise to the real estate project to h

financial resources.

Further that your compainy preposes {o alter the ancillary object clause for havin
enter into the scheme of arrangement for metger/demerger/ amalgamation and re
and recommend o pass Necessary resolution if any given in the notice of the

meeting by way of special resolution.

Corporate Office : "AGARWAL HOUSE" Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, INDORE-452 003 {M.P)

180(1)(a) of the
allot process complete

Companies Act 2013
d on 27" June, 2018
10 the Commercial Vehicle Finance
jindustry, to other company for
d paid off its Debt to reduce the
ad Profitability of the company was

bers as required under section 13 of the
by way of postal ballot process completed
he existing Clause I1I{A) with new clause

the business activities for providing

~ve better utilization of the available

g authority to the company to
construction of the Company
forthecoming annual general

Ph.: {0731) 47 » Fax: ' .
{0731) 4714000 » Fax : (0731} 471490  Email ; ho@admanumfinance.com  CIN : L62620MP1986PLC003405




Dividend

Due to loss incurred in the current year and long term requirement of funds, the Board's proposes to retain
its accumulated profits and decided, not to recommend any dividend for the year 2018-19 (Previous vear
Nil) and retain profit for the better opportunities.

Transfer of Amount and Shares to Investor Education & Protection Funds (IEPF)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules™) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Dethi.
All unpaid or unclaimed dividend are require to be transferred by the company to the IEPF established by
the Government of India, after the completion of seven years. Further, according to the rules, the shares
on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the shareholders for seven consecutive years or more
shall also be transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF Authority. Accordingly, the company has
transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividends of Rs. 1,60,413/- and has alsc transfer 16,920 shares of.
Rs. 10/- each to the IEPF Authority as per the requirement of the IEPF rules on account of the dividend
declared by the company in the year 2009-10 and 2010-11.

The detail related to dividend remains unpaid-unclaimed in the Company has been given in the Corporate
Governance Report attached with the annual report of the Company.

Transter of Amount to the NBFC Reserves

The Company has transferred NIL amount to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the Directions of
the RBI to the NBFC Companies (Previous years. 30,93,262/- (Rupees Thirty Lakh Ninety Three
Thousand Two Hundred and Sixty Two only)).

Non Performing Assets and Provisions

The company has ascertained Non Performing Assets under Non Banking Financial (Non deposit
accepting or holding) Company’s Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended from
time to time, and made adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize interest income
on such Non Performing Assets. The Company has also written off unrecoverable amount as bad debts.

Associates/Subsidiaries/Joint Venture

The company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and any associate company within the meaning
of the Companies Act, 2013 either at the beginning or at the end of the financial year. However, the
Company is an associate of foreign company namely Agarwal Coal Corporation(s) Pte. Ltd. (Singapore)
which hold 36.93% shares in the Company and having status of the promoter. :

Disclosure Under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Act read along with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014. The required information’s and disclosures, to the extent applicable to the company are discussed

elsewhere in this report and their relevant information’s are as under:-

9.1 The extracts of Annual Return in Forin MGT-9 as per Annexure-A and is also hosted on the website
(www.admanumiinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the Act.

9.2 Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the website
(www.admanumfinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

9.3 The particulars of refated party contracts are enclosed herewith in form AOC-2 as per Annexure -B,

9.4 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other

details n terms of subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of

this report and is annexed as per Annexure - C. :




There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or Rs. 1,02,00,000/ per year,
therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rufes,
2014, are not applicable to the Company,

Name of the top 180 employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the financial year 2018-19;

A statement of Top-10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is
annexed with the report as “Annexure-D”,

Risk Management Commiitee
The company has voluntary constituted risk management committee and the policy is disclosed on the
website of the company. ( hitp://www.admanumfinance.com/amfl_risk,pdf ).

Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and compliances there under

a} Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy

Your comparty has a board approved Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering measure policy
(KYC and AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in line with the RBI
Guidelines.

Company has also adheres to the compliance requirement in terms of the said policy including the
monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. There are however, no cash transactions of
the valve of more than"10,00,000/- or any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by

* the company in terms of the said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code

The company has in place a fair practice Code (FPC), as per RB1 Regulations which includes guidelines
from appropriate staff conduct when deafing with the customers and on the organizations policies vis-a-
vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly complied with the provisions of FPC.

¢) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel

The company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LLODR)
Regulations 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management personnel, The code requires the
directors and employees of the company to act honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional
and respectful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate
Governance section,

d) Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices

The company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the modet
code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as
amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.

¢) Whistle blower policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of
Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBRI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the company had adopted a whistle blower policy which provides for a vigil
mechanism that encourages and supports its directors and employees to report instances of unethical
behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct policy. It also provides
for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the
chairman of audit committee in exceptional eases. Policy of the whistle blower of the Company has been
given at the website of the company at :-

htip:fwww.admanumiinance.com/Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil _Mechanism%20policy.pdf

and attached the same as Annexure E 1o this report.

f) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at work place



AT L

The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redresses of sexual harassment of
women at workplace. The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the women empioyees trom
sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for punishment in case of false and malicious
representations. No compliant, however is received by the company under the said policy in FY 2018-19,
£) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE Policy).

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a
nomination, remuperation and evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for identifying the persons
who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel of the company,
along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KMP's and other employees and

Aheir evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. Policy of the Company has
been given at the website of the Company at http://www.admanumfinance. com/Nominatin%20&
%20Remunaration%20Policy.pdf. The details of the same are also covered in Corporate Governance
Report forming part of this Annual Report,

- h) Related Party Transactions Policy

Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 23 of SEBI (LLODR) Regulations 2015 during the financial year were mainly in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm’s length basis and are not material. The related party transaction policy
as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party and lays down the procedures of
dealing with related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company web-site
{(hitp:/Awww admanumiinance.com/Related% 20Party%20Transaction%20Policy. pdf).

All related Party Transaction are placed before the Audit Committee. Further the company has also
obtained approval of members in the 30™ Annual General Meeting held on 21 September,2016 and the
transaction entered by the company is within the limit granted by the members. A statement of all Related
Party Transaction is placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly basis, specifying the
nature and value of the transaction.

Corporate Social Responsibility Iolicy

Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR Policy), as per the provisions of Companies
(CSR Policy) Rules, 2015 which, inter alia, lays down the guidelines and mechanism, directly or
indirectly through eligible trust or institutions for undertaking socially useful projects for welfare of the
society. As per the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, along with the rules made

* thereunder the company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The composition

of the CSR Committee and its terims of reference are given in the Corporate Governance Report forming
part of this annual report. However, the Company is not fall under the purview of section 135 of
Companies act in this Financial year 2018-19,

Listing of Shares of the Company
The equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Sctipt Code: 511359). The
company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE Limited for the financial year 2019-20 on time,

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Ixecutive Directors and KMPs :

The Company is having adequate Key Managerial Personnel’s as per requirements of section 203 of the

Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. During the year, Following are the

changes in the directors and KMPs of the Company:-

1. Mr. Vikas Gupta, Chief Financial Officer of the Company designated as Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company has tendered his resignation at the Meeting of Board of Directors held on 17" day of
August, 2018 with immediate effect and Board of Directors accepted the same;
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2. Mr. Kundan Chouhan is appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company designated as Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company as per the prows:ons of Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013 at the Meeting of Board of Directors held on 7 day of February, 2019;

3. Shri Jayanta Nath Choudhary and Mrs. Dolly Choudhary, Whole-time Director’s has tendered their
resignation w.e.f. 15" day of February, 2019 and the Board of directors accepted the same.

4. Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal is appointed as Additional Director in the category of Whole-Time-
Director and Chief Executive Officer designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company at the
Meeting of the Board of Directers held on 30™ March, 2019,

Declaration for Independency of Independent Directors

The Company have received necessary declaration from all the independent directors as required under

section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as per

the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. In the Opinion of the Board, all the

independent directors fulfills the criteria of the independency as required under the Companies Act, 2013

and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having 3 (Three) Independent

Director including [ (One) Women Director which are as follows:-

1) CA Assem Trived;

2) CA Vishnu Gupta

3) Ms. Priyanka Jha

During the year, the following changes have taken place in the Independent Directors of the company.

1. Ms. Priyanka Jha is appointed as Additional Director in the Category of Women director designated
as Independent Director of the Company at the Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 30® March,
2019.

2. Mr. Devee Prashad Kori, Independent Director of the Company tendered its resignation w.e.f. 30"
day of March, 2019 at the Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 3¢® March 2019 and the Board
of Directors accepted the same.

Directors seeking confirmation in the ensning General Meeting;

Your Board of Directors has proposes to pass the necessary resolution in the ensuing general meecting
related to confirmation of the appointment of Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN 07347415) as the Independent
Director and confirmation for appointment of Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal {DIN 08390936) as the Director
and further as the Whole Time Director w.e.f, 30" March, 2019, Your Board of directors recommends to
pass necessary resolution to that effect as set out in the notice of the Annual General Meeting and
justification for re-appointing them is being annexed in the explanatory statement.

Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Committees and other
individual Directors {including Independent Directors) which include criteria for performance evaluation
of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors. The evaluation process inter alta considers
attendance of Directors at Board and committee meetings, acquaintance with business, communicating
inter se board members, effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct,
vision and sirategy.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Individual Directors
and the Chairpersen, The Chairman of the respective Conuynittees hared the repott on evaluation with the
respective committee members. The performance of each committees was evaluated by the Board, based
on report on evaluation receive committees.

The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the Chairman of the
Board and feedback was given to Directors,



Board Meetings

During the FY 2018-19, 12 (Twelve) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SERI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, The details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the
attendance of the respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming part
of this annual repart,

Significant/ Material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would impact
the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

Internal Audif and Intermal Financial Control System

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for condueting the audit as per
the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings to the audit
committee of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out
assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff. :

The company has taken siringent measutes to control the quality of disbursement of [oan and its recovery
to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the performance of the functional employees
of the company at branch level. '

Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the companty had
appointed M/s D.K. Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaties, Indore to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the company for the FY 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report for the FY ended March 31%,
2019 is annexed as Anmexure F o this report, The said report does not contain any material
qualification, reservation or adverse remark, except the following:

Observations: The company has not given Separate Notice for Book Closure for the period 22,09.2018 to
28.09.2018 io the BSE under the Regulation 42(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20135.

Management Reply. The Company has properly closed its Register of Members and Share Transfer Book
and provided copy of the newspaper clipping for book closure for the period 22.09.2018 to 28.09.2018t0
the stock exchange and has also hosted the same on the website of the Company and disclosed in the
annual report. However, the same wos not separately disclosed inadvertently without any melafide
intention and not prejudice (o the interest of the members of the Company as the Company has not
. declared any dividend during that period for the year 2017-18.

Observations: The company has not submitted to the BSE the Copies of the notices, circulars and
newspress notice to the shareholders for the D-mat of shares, KYC Requirements, transfer of shares to
[EPF, efc under the Regulation 302} read with Clause 12 of Para A of Part A of schedule I of the SEBI
(LODR} Regulations, 2015.

Management Reply: The Company has properly given notices and circulars to the members of the
company and has also hosted the same on the website of the Company and disclosed in the annual report.
However, the same was not separvately filed inadvertently without any melafide intention and not
prejudice (o the interest of the members of the Company.

Observations: The Company has not submitted a Certificate from the Statutory Auditor on half yearly
basis, certifying compliance with the existing terms and conditions of FDI, to the Bhopal Regional Office
of the RBI, as per the Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bunk)
Directions, 2016 issued by RBI



Management Reply: Since there was a change in the requirements, the company could not comply with
the same, however, it has filed the onmual refurn covering the period of the half yearly also. Further that
there was no objections from the RBI as such.

Auditor and Audifors Report

Atthe 31% Annual General Meeting held on 25% September, 2017, the members had appointed M/s SAP
Jain & Associates, (ICAI Firm Registration Number 919356C) Chartered Accountants as statutory
anditors of the company to hold the office from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022.

The Company has received consent from Statutory Auditor and confirmation to the effect that they are not
disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in terms of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. Hence offer themselves eligible to continue during the
year .

Further, the Notes to the Accounts referred to in Auditors Report are self explanatory and does not call for
any comment,

Directors Responsibility Statement
The Director’s Responsibility Statement referred to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013;

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31% 2019, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act, have been
followed and there is no material departures from the same;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at March 31% 2019 and of the loss of the company for the vear
ended on that date;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;

¢} The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable taws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and Analysis

Regulation 34 read alongwith Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act 2013,
along with their rules, the corporate governance repott, management discussion and analysis, certificate
from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non-disqualification, debarred for being appointment or
continue to be appointed and the auditor’s certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate
governance is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - G

Details of Fraud

There is no fraud as reported by the Auditors to the Central Government which needs to be disclosed as
per the requirement of the provisions of section 134{3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
2018-19.

Annual evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with their rules and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, an Annual Performance evaluation of the
Board, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the board committees



including audit commiitee and other committecs of the Board of Directors of the company was carried out
during the year and is covered under the corporate governance report forming part of this annual reporl.

Deposits

The Company is a non-deposit taking Category - B, NBFC Company. The company does not have any
public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further the Company has
not aceepted any deposit in contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI
directions,

Adeguacy of Internal Financial Controls
The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system
software and special software’s. The company has also an internal audit system by the external agency.

Committee of the Board
The Company has duly constituted the following committees as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
a) Aundit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135.
b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 3.
¢) Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
d) Risk Management Committee as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
e) CSR Committee as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
) Internal Committee for Sexnal Harassment of Women at the Work Place.

The detail of the composition of all the committees and their respective terms of reference are included in
the Corporate Governance Report forming the part of this annual report. The committess® meets at the
regular interval prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and any other
Act applicable, if any.

Disclosurc as per terms of Paragraph 13 of “Non-Systemically Important Non Banking Financial
(Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015
The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached Financial Statements.

Conservation of Lnergy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

Particulars required uw/s 134 (3Xm) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of Companies
(Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption are NIL. There was no foreign
exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year (Previous year Nil).

Compliance of Reserve Bank of India Guidelines
The Company is having Registration {rom the RBI to act as NBFC Company and is complying with the
entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, from time to time.

Change in the nature of business

During the year under review, there was the following changes in the nature of the business:

1) company has sold its entire loan portfolio fo another body corporate;

2) the company has altered its main object clause and intended to enter into the Real Estate Financing
Business.



Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the company:
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurted during

- the Financial Year to which this financial statements relate and the date of report.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Invesiments:

Since, the company is registered as NBFC with RBI, therefore, the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder is not applicable on the company. However, the
Company has made certain investment and provided loans to certair: corporate during its ordinary course
of business, Details of which can be reviewed in the Financial Statements of the company.

Aclinowledgement

The Board of Directors places its sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received from
Banks, Customers and Shareholders etc. The Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated services of the executives and staffs for their contribution to the overall

performance of the compaty.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Ad-Manum Finance Limited ‘Af/‘
- CIN- 1L52520MP1986PLC003405 \S\“\g&\ \{\\—“\'FS\. )

“Agarwal House”, Ground Floor % _

5, Yeshwant Colony, (Vinod Kumar fi'g wal) | (Dharmendra Agrawal)

INDORE — 452003 (MP) Director & Chairman Whole-Time-Director & CEQ
DIN: 00136613 DIN-08396936

Date:29/05/2019

Place: Indore
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ANNEXURE - C

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 rcad
with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014

1 The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the FY 2018-19, the ratio of the remuneration of each
director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2018-19 and the
comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance
of the company are as under: -

S.Ne j Name of | Remuneration | % increase in | Ratio of | Comparison of
Director/KMP of Remuneration remuneration the
for financial | Direcior/KMP | in the Financial | of each | Rermuneration
year 2018-19 for the year 2018-19 Director o} of the KMP
financial Year median against the
2018-19(C in remuneration performance of
Lacs) of employees | the Company
i Mr Vinod
Kurnar Agarwal 0 0 0
2 [ Mr JN
. o
Choudhury 13.02 (=) 26.56% 22.44x% Profit after tax
Decreased
3| M Dolly 4.50 (-)19.21% 7.75x 67.74% for the
Choudhury
T e Races FY 2018-19
~ <
Sheikh 9.99 (-) 0.00% 17.22x
5 | Mr Vikas Gupta 2.21 (-) 60.61% 3.81x
6 Mr Dharmendra - 83 () 1.26% 13.50X
Agrawal
7 |Mr  Kundan 0.51 0.00% 0.88X
Chouhan
2) The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial year 2018-19
wasg '0.58/-.
3 In the Financial Year, there was a decrease of 70.85% Approx in the median remuneration of
employees.
4) There were maximum 107 permanent employees on the rofls of the company during the F.Y.

2018-19. However, there were only 5 employees as on 31/03/2019.
5) Average % decrease made in the salaries in the financial year 2018-19 — KMP 11.64%.

6} It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors
KMP and other employees.

By Order of the 3oard

“‘\\ %\x\gw\ uy, N
(Vinod Kumar Ag}nrwal) (Dhnrmemh w Agrawal)

Director & Chairman Whole —Time- Director & CEG
DIN:00136613 DIN; 08390936

Place: Indore
Date: 29/05/2019
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ANNEXURE-F

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2019
[Pursuent to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personrel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
Ad- Manum Finance Lid.
“Agarwal House” Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore (M.P.} 452003

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practice by Ad-Manum Finance Ltd. (hereinafter called
“the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evalvating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, iis
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hersby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the Audit period covering the Financial year
ended 31° March, 2019 (“Audit Period”), complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31¥ March, 2019, according to the
provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) 'The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). However, provision relating Foretgn
Direct Investment are applicable to the Company,

) (i The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange

(vi) Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’): —

(a) The SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations 20113

(b) The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The SEBI (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(ii) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act’) were not applicable
to the Company under the financial year under repott: -

(a) The SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requnements) Regulations, 2009 and
SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2018 effective
from 11" Sept., 2018,




(by The SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,
{¢) The SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(d) The SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(e) The SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company.

The list of major head/groups of Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company is given in
Annexure 1. Further, the Company is having business activities related to Non-Banking Financial
Company {under the category of Non-Deposit Accepting or holding).

‘We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretarics of India under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013; and
(i) The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:-
1) The company has not given Separate Notice for Book Closure for the period 22.09.2018 io
28.09.2018 to the BSE under the Regulation 42(2} of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013.
2) The company has not submitted to the BSE the Copies of the notices, circulars and newspress
notice to the shareholders for the D-mat of shaves, KYC Reguirements, transfer of shares fo
IEPF, ¢tc under the Regulation 30(2) read with Clause 12 of Para A of Part A of schedule 1l
of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
3) The Company has not submitted a Certificate from the Statutory Auditor on half yearly basis,
certifying compliance with the existing terins and conditions of FDI, to the Bhopal Regionol
Office of the RBI, as per the Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company Returns
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

We further report that The Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Further that,
there were changes in the composition of the Board of directors during the period under review.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board/Committee Meeting, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at Jeast seven days in advance, along with the respective notices
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
itemns before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.
Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisions of other
specific acts applicable to the Company, we further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that the compliance by the Company for the applicable Financial Laws like;
Direct Taxes, Indirect Taxes and the compliance of the Accounting Standards, Disclosure of quarterly
financial results w/r 33 of the SER] (LODR) Regulations, 2015, compliance of the RBI for the
registered NBFC Companies and the annual financial statements, along with notes attached
therewith, has not been reviewed, since the same have been subject to the statutory auditor or by other
designated professionals.

Therefore, we do not offer any comment. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is
annexed as Annexure IT and forms an integral part of this report.



We further report that during the audit period of the Company has certain specific events which

have bearing on company’s affairs which are as follows:-

(a) the Company have obtained approval of the following special resolutions, by requisite majority,
by means of Postal Ballot, including Electronic Voting (e-voting) and the results of the was
declared on 27" June, 2018: .

() Approval to alter the Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company by substitution of the Clause ITI(A) | to 3; and

(i) Authority to the Board for sale of Loan Portfolio of the company under section 180(1} (a) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with their rules.

(b) The company has sold the Loan Portfolio of the company.

For, D, K. JAIN & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARILS

CS (Dr) D, K. JAIN

PROPRIETOR

FCS 3565; CP 2382
Place: Indore

Date: 29th May, 2019



Annecxare - I to the Secretarial Audit Report
List of specific/other laws generally applicable to the Company

]. Reserve Bank of India Directions/Regulations as applicable to a Non-Banking Financial Company
(Non Deposit Accepting or holding)

2. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company
either on payroll or on contractual basis as related to wages, gratuity, provident fund, ESIC,
compensation ete.;

3. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Taxation

4. Local laws as applicable to the Registered office at Madhya Pradesh and other Branch Offices.

For, D, K, JAIN & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

DN\
CS(Dr) D, K. JAIN
PROPRIETOR
FCS 3565; CP 2382
Place: Indore;
Date: 29th May, 2619

Amnexure - II to the Secretarial Audit Report
To,
The Members,
Ad- Manum Finance Ltd.
“Agarwal House” Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore (M.P.) 452003

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Cur responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secrefarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinjon.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of treatment of various tax liabilities and payment
thereof, comphiance of the applicable accounting standards, financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company as the same is subject to the statutory audit being performed by the independent auditors.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events ete.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, gnidelines,
standards etc., are the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company ner of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

7. We do not take any responsibility for any person if taking any commercial, financial or investment decision
based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid and they needs to take independent advise or decision as per
their own satisfaction.

For, b, K. JAIN & CO,
COM PAN%iECRETARIES

CS (Dr.) B, K4 JAIN
PROPRIETOR

FCS 3565: CP 2382

Place: Indore

Daie : Date: 29th May, 2019



ANNEXURE-G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(Ansexed with the Board's Report)
(For the year ended 31/03/2019)

In accordance with Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwith rules made
thereunder and some of the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report
containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes at Ad-Manum ['inance
Limited is as under:
1.Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:
The Ad-Manum Finance Limited (Ad-Manum) is Committed to the adoption of best governance
practices. The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance, believe on
the Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance i.e Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and
Transparency and followed fair business & coroporate practices/acknowledges its responsibilities,
while dealing with/towards, all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory authorities,
shareholders and society at large.

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. It is the
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within
regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics. '

Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (LODR)Regulations, 2015 applicable
to the company since 1™ December 2015.

2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition & Category of Directors:
The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields,
They bring with them a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the
quality of the Board’s decision-making process. The brief profile of the Company’s Board of
Directors is as under:

e Shri Vined IKuny CA Ascem CA Vishnu Shri Dlharemndra .
Name of Directors Agarwal Teivedi Gupta Agrawal Ms. Priyanka Jha
Date of Birlth 1/06/1904 15/07/1971 01/02/1967 09/12/1970 EE/10/190
Date of Appointment 11/0871992 28/09/2018 28/00/201 8 30/03/2019 30/03/2019
the cureeit term
Expertise / Experience | Finance, Accounts & | Accounts & { Accounts & § Information Accounts & arketing
in specific  functional | Trading Finance Finange Technology &
arcas Accounts
Qualification Postgraduate in | Chartered Charterced Graduate in Science BSC & MBA
Commerce Accouant Accountant {Mathematics)
No. & % of Equity
Shares held 726350 0 ] 0 o
List of outside | Agarwal Fuei Highbrow Mentor | Falodi  Corporate - Available FFinance
Compaiy™s Corporation Pvt. L. Learning Solutions | Consaliant  Pvt, Lid.. {Listed Co.}

direciorship field Pyt Lid. Lid.
including name of {he

Listed Company

Agarwal Coal
Comoration Pvt, Lid,
Agarwal Transporl
Corporation Py Ltd.
Agarwal Real City Pvt.
Lid.

Ras Bharti Indore
Foundations




Chairman / Member of { CSR Commities Audit Commitice Audif Commitiee CSR Commitlee Aundit Conmnittes
the Commitees of the Stakeholders Stakeholders Stakcholders
Bom,d of Direetors of Relationship Relatienship Relationship
ie Company Committes Commiltes Cennmiisce
Namination & | Nomination & Nominution &
Remuneration Remuneration Remuneralion
Commiltes Commitice Committee
CSR Commillee
Chairman / Member of - - - - Andfit Commiltee,
the Commilless of the Siakeholders
Boar, of ather Relationship
Companies in which he Committee wnd
is direglor Nomination &
Remuneration
Conmitice ol
Available Finance Lid.
Directors luferse N.A. MLA, NA MNA. NLA.

Mr. JN. Choudhary and Mrs. Dolly Choudhary, Whole Time of Directors and Mr. Devee
Prasad Kori has resinged from the Board.
(b) Attendance Record of Directors:

Name of Directors No. of Board No. of Board Last AGM Other Commitiee
Meetings held | Meetings Attended | whether Director- Membership/
atlended ships Chairman®
Mr. Vinod Kumar 12 2 No 5 .
Agarwal
Mr. Dharmendra Agrawak 12 1 No 0 -
Mr, Jayanta Nath 12 g Ves 5 .
Choudhury
- Mrs. Dolly Choudhury 12 4 No 2 -~
CA Aseem Trivedi 12 0 No 1 2
CA Vishnu Gupta 12 9 Yes 1 2
Mr. Devee Prashad Kori 2 9 No ] 2
Ms. Priyanka Jha 12 1 No 1 2

During the financial year 2018-19 the Board of Directors meeting was held 12 (Twelve) times
12/04/2018, 19/05/2018, 30/05/2018, 31/07/2018, 17/08/2018, 20/09/2018, 13/11/2018, 20/12/2018,
07/62/2019, 15/02/2019, 18/03/2019 and 30/03/2019.

*As per Regulation 26 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the purpose of determination of limit
chairmanship and membership of the Audit Committee and Stake Holder Relationship Committee
alone has been considered.

(¢) Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the
terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are posted on
the website of the company hitp:/www.admanumfinance.com/others.pdl Detail of Familiarisation
Programmes imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website of the company and
the web Hnk for the - same is: {

hitp://www.admanumfinance.com/Familarization_programme_detail.pdf )

(d) Separate Meeting of Independent Director:

As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, a
separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held on 30™ March, 2019 to review the
performance of Non-Independent Ditector (including the Chairman) and the Board as whole. The
Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of information



between the Management and the Board and its Commitiees which is necessary to effectively and
reasonably perform and discharge their duties,

(¢) Code of Conduct: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please
refer Board Report

(f) Prevention of Insider Trading Code: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are
requested to please refer Board Report

(g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in

the context of its business{es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually

- available with the board.

The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of

Directors as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are

available with the Board Members:

a) Knowledge on Company’s businesses, policies and business culture major risks / threats and
potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.

b) Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to
contribute effectively to the growth of the Company,

¢) Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,

d) Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business.

(h) Confirmation that in the opinioin of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the
condition specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management:

All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and
Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do
hereby confirm there independency.

(i) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry
of his tenure alongwith the confirmation by such director that there are no other material
reason other than those provided:

During the Financial Year 2018-19, Mr, Devee Prasad Kori, Independent Director of the
company has resigned from the Board of Directors w.e.f 30™ March, 2019 due to his personal
reasons.

Further, Mr. Dette Prasad Kori has confimed in his resignation letter that there are no other
material reasons for resiging from the Board before expriy of his tenure.

(j) Disclosures:

A. Subsidiary Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to
please refer Board Report

B. Related Party Transactions: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are
requested to please refer Board Report

C. Providing voting by Electronic Means.

Your Company is providing E-voting facility under Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)Regulation,
2015 and Companies Act, 2013, The details regarding e-voting facility is being given with the
notice of the Meeting.

D. Strictures and Penalties

No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters
related to capital markets during the last three years.



E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting
Standards as notified. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have
been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Report, Members
are requested to please refer Board Report

G. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, efe.
The Company has not raised money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential
issues etc.) during the year under review.
H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account:
There is no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account,
L. MD/CFO Certification:
The MD and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.
“J. Secretarial Compliance Report:
SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8™ February, 2019 read with
Regulation 24(A) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to obtain
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for compliance
of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder, The said
Secretarial Compliance Report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit by Practicing Company
Secretaries under Form MR — 3 and is required to be submitted to Stock Exchanges within 60
days of the end of the financial year.
The Company has obtained the services of CS (Dr.) D.K. Jain (CP No. 2382), Practicing
-Company Secretary for providing required Compliance Report for the yar ended 31¥ March,
2019 and filed with the BSE Ltd. As required.
K. Certificate from Practicing Company Secrctary for Non Dis-qualification of
Directors:
As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company
~ has obtained a certificate from CS (Dr) D.K. Jain (FCS 3565 CP No.2382), proprietor of M/s.
‘D.K. Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the
Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.
A compliance certificate from M/s. D.K, Jain & Co., Practicing Company Seccretaries
pursuant to the requirements of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 regarding
compliance of conditions is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report.
L. Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board
which is Mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year:
There are no such instances where, the board had not accepted any recommendatio of any committee
of the Board.

M. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013:

a. number of complaints filed during the financial year ; Nil

b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nil

¢. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil

N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:

s,



There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets,
during the last two years.

0. Unclaimed Dividend and transfer of shares to the IEPF Authority

The dividend for the under noted years, if remaining unclaimed for seven years, will be
statutorily transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund (IEPF) in accordance with
the schedule given below. Communication has been sent by the Company to the
Sharebolders advising them to take appropriate steps to realize the same. Attention is
_drawn that the unclaimed dividend for the year 2011-12 is due for transfer to 1EPF on
05/11/2019.0n¢e unclaimed dividend is transferred to IEPF, no claim shall lie in respect
thercof with the Company.

Financial Dividend Date of Total Unclaimed dividend Due for
Year 1dentification | Declaration | Dividend as on 31/03/2019 transfer to
no. of Dividend 1EPFE
2011-12 26" AGM 29/09/2012 7500000 | 206191.00 | 2.698 05/11/2019
2012-13 27" AGM 28/09/2013 7500000 | 13949044 | 1.746 04/11/2020
2013-14 28" AGM 25/09/2014 | 7500000 | 207210.61 | 2.144 01/11/2021
2014-15 29" AGM 30/09/2015 7500000 | 168102.09 |2.210 06/11/2022

In accordance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 the Company has transferred 16920
(9400+7520) equity shares of 10/~ each, to the credit of IEPF Authority, on October and
November , 2018, in respect of which dividend had not been paid or claimed by the members for
seven consucitive years or more as on the cut-off date, i.e. October 27, 2018, The Company has
- initiated necessary action for transfer of shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or
claimed by the members consecutively since 2011-12.

The Company has uploaded on its website the details of unpaid or unclaimed amounts lying with
the Company as on date of last Annual General Meeting (28/09/2018) and details of shares
_ transferred to IEPF during financial year 2018-19. The aforesaid details are put on the
Company’s website and can be accessed on fthe website of the IEPF Authority
(www.iepf.gov.in).

The voting rights on the shares transfeired to IEPF Authority shall remain frozen till the rightful
owner claims the shares.

P. CEO& CFO Cerfification

The Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) have issued certificate
pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, that the financial stafements do not contain any materially
untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs.
The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. '

3. Audit Committee

(A) During the year there is change in the constitution of Audit Committee. Ms. Priyanka Jha
(DIN: 07347415) was appointed as Additional Director in the category Woman Director
designated as Independent Director on the Board of the Company and as a Member of Audit
Comnmitiee of the Company in place of Mr. Devee Prashad Kori (DIN: 00045069) who tendered
his resignation from the office of Director and member of the Audit Committee owing to hlS
personal reasons w.e.f. from 30" day March, 2019,

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as contained
in the Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 11 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure



The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as contained
in the Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules
made thereunder, major of which are as follows:

1.

2.

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.
15,

16.

oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the

Company;

approval of payment to statutory auditor’s for any other services rendered by the statutory

auditors;

reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters, required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be included
in the Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

¢, major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;

f, disclosure of any related party transactions;

g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

reviewing, with the management, the statement of wuses / application of
fundsraised through an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue, etc.) the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus/ notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a
public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations 1o the board to take up steps
in this matter;

review and Monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of andit
process;

approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;

scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;

valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy
of the internal control systems;

reviewing the adequacy of internal audit fonction, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the board;

discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;



17.

18.
19.

20.

to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment 1o the depositors, debenture

holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

and background, ete, of the candidate

(B) Constitution and Composition:
The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in
regulations 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange and Provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules. The Company has complied with the requirements of
regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
regards composition of the Audit Committee.

to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
approval of appoeintment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience

carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

During the year, the Committee has met 6 times (12/04/2018, 30/05/2018, 31/07/2018, 13/11/2018,
07/02/2019 and 30/03/2019). The details composition and attendance of the members of the Audit
Committee in the meetings are as follows:

Name Position Meetings Held Meetings Attended
CA Vishnu Gupta Chairman 6 6
| CA Aseem Trivedi Member 6 6
Mr. Devee Prashad Kori
(resigned w.e.f. Member 6 6
30.03.2019)
Ms. Priyanka Jha Member G 1

CS M. R. Sheikh Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee.

CA Vishnu Gupta Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General
Meeting to answer the sharcholder queries.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Commititee:
The Committee is empowered {0 -

1.

[

To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, posifive attributes and independence

of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and

remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees;

To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors including

Independent Directors, the Board of Directors and the Committees thereof;

To devise policy on Board Diversity;,

To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criferia laid down, and recommend to the Board their

appointment and where necessary, their removal;

To formulate policy ensuring the following:

a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully,

b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks, and



¢. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals;

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

6. To design Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole

~ Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other
compensation payment;

7. To determine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable to
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from
time 1o time;

8. To review, amend or ratify the existing terms and conditions including remuneration
payable to Executive/Whole Time Directors, Senlor Management Personne]l and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company;

9. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

B) Composition:
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwiih their rules
and the Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee met 8 times in the financial year 2018-19 (i.e. on 12/04/2018, 19/05/2018, 30/05/2018,
31/07/2018, 17/08/2018, 07/02/2019, 15/02/2019 and 30/03/2019).

Name Position Designation Meeting Held | Meeting Attended

CA Vishnu Gupta Chairman | Independent & Non- 8 8
Executive Director

CA Aseem Trivedi Member Independent &Non- 8 8
Executive Director

Mr. Devee Prashad Member Independent &Non- 8 8

Kori (resigned w.c.f. Executive Director

30.03.2019

Ms, Privanka Jha Member Independent &Non- 8 1
Executive Director

All the members of the remuneration committee are non-executive and independent directors. The
Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are to determine on behalf
of the Board of Directors of the Company and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of
reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuneration package(s) for Executive Director.

C) Performance Evaluation for Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated
under regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Board of Directors adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as
that of its Committees and Individual Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various
aspects of the Boards functioning such as Composition of the Board & committees, experience &
competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc.

5. Remuneration of Directors:
Criteria of making payment to Noun-cxecutive Directors




e i i i

The company formulated Policy for Remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed

on thewebsite at:

http://fwww.admanumfinance.com/Nomination%20and %2 0Remuneration

%20 olicy. pdf

Details_of the remunecration paid_to_the Non-Executive Directors during the vear under

review are as under:

Name Sitting Fee ) Other Payment Total )
CA Vishnu Gupta 18000 - 12000
CA Aseem Trivedi 12000 - 12000
Mr. Devee Prashad Kori 16000 - 16000
(resigned w.e.f.
30.03.2019)
| Ms. Priyanka Jha 0.00 - 0.00

Details of the remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the yvear under review are

as under:

Name of Directors

Amt. (in )

Period of appeintment

Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal (Whole-Time-
Director & CEQO)
- Remuneration and Perquisites

804912

Appointed w.e.f 30/03/2019 as (Whole-
Time-Director & CEQ)

Director )

Mr. Jayanta Nath Choudhury (Director | 3315643 Resigned w.e.f 15/02/2019 as (Director
Incharge & CEQ) Incharge & CEO )

Remuneration and Perquisites

Mrs. Dolly Choudhury (Whole - Time - | 450000 Resigned w.e.f 15/02/2019 as (Women

Whole - Time - Director )

- 6. Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The terms of reference mandaied by your Board, which is also in line with the statutory and

regulatory requirements are;

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints
velated to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of
declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of
various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend
warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

During the year, the Committee has met 5 times (30/05/2018, 31/07/2018, 13/11/2018,
07/02/2019, and 30/03/2019). The details composition and atiendance of the members of the
Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee in the meetings are as follows:

Name Position Meetings Held Meetings Attended
CA Vishnu Gupta Chairman 5 5
CA Aseem Trivedi Member 5 5
Mr. Devee Prashad Kori | Member 3 5
(resigned w.e.f, 30.03.2019)




[ Ms. Privanka Jha | Member | 5 | 1

During the year 2018-19, 8 complaints was received and the same has been resolved within time.
Hence outstanding complaints as on 31* March, 2019 were NIL.

CSR COMMITTEE:
»  Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal : Chairman & Member
¥ Mor. Dharmendra Agrawal : Member
5 Ms. Priyanka Jha : Member
7. General Body Mecetings:
Year Meetings held Location Date Time No. of Special
Resolution passed
2015-16 | Annual General | Hote! Surya, 5/3, Nath [ 21/09/20 | 11:00A 2(Two)
Meeting Mandir Road, Indorei 16 M
(MP)
2016-17 | Annual General | Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath | 25/09/20 | 11:00A 2(Two)
Meeting Mandir Road, Indore |17 M
| (MP)
2017-18 | Annual General | Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath | 28/09/20 [ 11:00A 5(Five)
Meeting Mandir Road, Indore| 18 M
(MP)

During the year ended on 31 st March 2019, no extra ordinary general meeting was held.

Postal Ballot: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer
- Board Report

8. Means of Communication _

The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation
33/47 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) and
Choutha Sansar (Hindi edition), a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered
office of the Company is situated.

The Company’s Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers

are also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.Results and Annual

Reports of the Company are displayed on the Company’s Website: www.admanumfinance.com.

The Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entitled to receive a copy of the
- same.

9. General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting Monday, the 30" September 2019 at 11.30 AM At Hotel Surya
Day, Date, Time and Venue 5/5, Nath Mandir Road, Indore-452001 (MP).
Financial Year : | 31" March 2018-19
Financial Calendar (tentative)
Results for the 1¥ Quarter : | On or before 14™ Aug.,2019
Results for the 2" Quarter : | On or before 14™ Nov.,2019
Results for the 3 Quarter : | On or before 14" Feb.,2020
‘Results for the 4" Quarter : | On or Before 30™ May 2020




Date of Book closure

24/09/2019 to 30/09/2019 (both days inclusive).

| Remote e-Vofing

27/09/2019 (9:00 am) to 29/09/2019 (5:00 pm)

Listing on Stock Exchanges BSE Lid.

Stock Code

For BSE 311359

Demat ISIN Number INE 556 D 01017

Board Meeting for 29/05/2019

consideration  of  Annual

Accounts for the financial year

2018-19

Cutoif date for E-voting 23/09/2019

Posting/mailing of Annual 07/09/2019

Report

Last date for receipt of Proxy 28" September, 2019 at 11:29 AM

Registered Office “Agarwal House”, Ground Floor,3, Yeshwant Colony, Indore
452 003 (M.P.) Ph.: 91-731-4714000, Fax: 91-731-4714090
(Address for Correspondence)

Compliance ~ Officer  and CS Mohd. Raees Sheikh

Company Secretary

Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.,

Plot No.60, Electronic Complex,
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel: 0731-2551745/46

Fax: 0731- 4065798

Email: ankit 4321(@yahoo.com

Scrutinizer for E-voting

CS Ishan Jain, Practicing Company Secretary

Share Transfer System

Transfers are registered and returned by the Registrars & Share
Transfer Agents within a period of 15 days from the date of
receipt of the documents, provided the same are in order

Commodity price risk or

usual policy is to sell its products at prevailing market prices,

foreign exchange risk and and not {o enter into price hedging arrangements,

hedging activity

Plant Location Nil

Credit Rating Nil

Market Price Data*

Month The Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE) RPer share)
Month’s High Price Month’s Low Price

April’ 2018 33.25 27.00

May’ 2018 33.00 25.60

June’ 2018 29.35 22.90

July’ 2018 36.10 25.15

August’ 2018 30.90 26.80

September’ 2018 30.70 26.00

October’ 2018 31.80 25.30

November® 2018 29.75 25.00

December’ 2018 27.85 23.95

January’ 2019 26.80 21.50

February’ 2019 235.50 25.50

March’ 2019 25.90 21,50




*Data source from the website of the Stock Exchange, Mumbai.

* Distribution of sharehoiding as on 31/03/2019*

No. of shares No. of Holders % Shares Amount in ¥ %
Upto 1000 694 46,67 523080 0.70
1001~ 2000 304 20.44 591330 0.79
2001- 3000 92 6.19 262380 0.35
3001~ 4000 56 3.77 217790 0.29
4001- 5000 137 9.21 681340 0.91

{5001~ 10000 104 6.99 869640 1.16
10001- 20000 48 3.23 745870 0.99
20001 -30000 9 0.61 223900 0.30
30001-40000 2 0.13 72000 0.10
40001-50000 4 0.27 187080 0.25
50001-100000 12 0.81 12110 1,22
100000& Above 25 1.68 69713480 92.95

TOTAL 1487 100 75000000 100

*Data source from our Regisirar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd,

Dematerialization of Shares®

The Company’s shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in
dematerialized form.The number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode is as under:

Particulars No. of Shares % of total capital issued
Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL, 6264723 83.53
Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL 1071520 14.29
Physical 163757 2.18
Total 7500000 100.00

*Data source from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Lid.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified Independent
practicing Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every
quarter and the report thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also
placed before the Board's in their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

Address for Correspondence and Investor Grievances Redressal: “Agarwal House”, Ground

Floor,5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore — 452 003 (M.P.)Ph.: 91-731-4714000, Fax: 91-731-
4714090F-mail:ho@admanumfinance.com,cs@admanumfinance . com, Web-Site:

www.admanum{inance.com.

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuani to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule ¥ Para C clause (10)(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of




Ad-Manum Finance Lid.
“Agarwal House” Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony
Indore-452003 (MP)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received
from the Directors of Ad-Manum Finance Ltd. having CIN L52520MP1986PL.C003405 and
having registered office at “Agarwal House” Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore-
452003 (MP) (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company”), produced before us by the Company
for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Sehedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers,

* We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange

“Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority,

Sr. Name of Direetor DIN Date of appointment in Company
No. '

1 Shri Vinod Kumar Agarwal 00136613 | 11/08/1992

2 Shri Aseem Trivedi 01244851 | 01/04/2004

3 Shri Vishnu Gupta 01416704 | 01/04/2004

4 Shri Dharmendra Agrawal 08390936 | 30/03/2019

) Ms. Priyanka Jha 07347415 1 30/03/2019

"~ Place: Indore

Ensuring the cligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these based on our verification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For, D.K. Jain & Co.

Date : 20" May, 2019 Company Secretaries

CS (Dr.) Dilip Kumar Jain
Proprietor
FCS 3565: CP 2382

Management Discussions and Analysis Report
Industry Structure and developments:
Finance is one of the basic needs of the human being. The automobile industry during the recent
past has been looking up the transport operators and average middle-income group are getting
adequate financial support from private banks, financiers. This has resulted in tendency of




procuring vehicle with easy repayment of installments. This has resulted in more demand for

finance.

The Company is financing to the new & old vehicles for the purpose of middle/lower income

group to provide adequate financial support.

Now a day’s most of the vehicles are purchased through finance because of the lowest rate of

interest and easy installments. Company is also secured in all respects under the hypothecation

endorsement in R.C. Book at R.T.O.

Our system & procedure are so attracted in comparison with the other finance companies our

main intention is to provide better facility and quick services to the customers as per their needs,

The Management of the Company is always ready to provide better customer services with the

motivation of staff, reducing the cost of funds with effective use of funds and also due to best

Management controlling system our NPA is negligible.

The Company is mainly financing to Old & New vehicles of HCVs, LCVs, MUVs, Cars &

Three-wheelers too. Though there is a heavy competition in the vehicle finance due to major
NBFCs, Private Banks & Nationalized Banks but we are still comfortable with our customer

 segments of various sectors, which are untouched by the others.

Opportunities and Threats:

The Company’s Management reveals that the corporate and real estate finance sector has good
potential because the remote locations are away from the range of Banks and Institutions.

On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direction.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes
over of loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However your Company is
confident of facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment
for quite a long time.

- Segment-wise performance:
The Company Operating in two segments i.e. wind mill Power Generation Segments and Finance
segments, The details of performance are given under respective head in Balance Sheet

Outlook

According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future
outlook in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company’s estimates for future business
development are based both on ifs customer’s forecasts and on the Company’s own assessments.
The outlook for the coming year 2019-2C is good for commercial vehicle finance at this point in
time, National Market demand is showing signs of improvement and we have the advantage of
providing sufficient finance to our prospective customers.

Your Company is focusing on providing heavy commercial vehicle finance which will improve
its leadership position in terms of Market Share. This will also help improve the profitability of
the business.

Risk and Concern:

Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery
aspect of each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the
year and ° 2,54,12,655/- { Rupees Two Crore Fifly Four Lakh Twelve Thousand Six Hundred
Fifty Five only) is for previous year Recognized by the Company

Your Company will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business
volumes, and would intimate still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its
minimum.

R .



_ Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all asscts are
safeguarded, and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction
arc authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, pericdically reviews and ensures the
adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and alse includes a
review to ensure overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations.
Cost control measures, especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance
Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect lo its
operational performances.

Material developments in Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front,
including number of people employed

During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource
Development as one of the critical area of its operation.

Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts
and Computer were regularly visiting at branch offices with a view to update their knowledge
and to keep them abreast of the present day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.
Further, the Company also organizes annually, training programme(s) at its Head Office and
- other places, for face-to-face interaction of all branch personnel with head office personnel.

DITAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KLY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Key Ratio 2018-19 | 2017-18 | Variance | Comments for Variation in ratio above
25%
Debtors Turnover Ratio 0.1623 1 0.2285 -28.97% | lts favorable sign showing better recovery

from the Debtors

Inventory Turnover Ratio - - -

Interest Coverage Ratio 34.6996 | 70.2087 -50.57% | Its favorable sign showing better recovery

from the Debtors, the loan portfolio

reduced and  interest cost  saved

significantly,

Current Ratio 116.3590 | 3.22429 | 3508.3% | As the company has sold its commercial

vehicles portfolio, the same is not

comparable as such,

Debt Equity Ratio 0.5214 | 0.0647 | 705.87% | As the company has sold its commercial

vehicles portfolio, the same is not

comparable as such.

Operating Profit Margin (%) -0.4553 | 11.1842 | -104.07% | As the company has sold its commercial

vehicles portfolio, the same is not

comparable as such,

Net Profit Margin (%) -4.9584 1 102737 | -148.26% | As the company has sold its commercial

vehicles portfolio, the same is not

comparable as such.

Retur on networth (Any 0.08 0.034 | 135.29% | As the company has sold its commercial
Change) vehicles portfolio, the same is not

comparable as such.

Company's Corporate Website

The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Manum’s;management, vision,
mission, policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, invesfor relations, sales
network, updates and news. The section on 'Investors' serves to inform the shareholders, by
giving complete {inancial details, shareholding patterns, corporate benefits, information relating



to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions. Investors can
also submit their querics and get feedback through online interactive forms. The section on
‘Media' includes all major press reports and releases, awards, campaigns

| By order of the Board of

\N‘\W\Q& o, J(/
(Vinod Kumar Agarwal) ' (Dharmendra Agrawal)
Director & Chairman Whole-Time-Director & CEQ
DIN:00136613 DIN: (8390936

Date: 29/05/2016
Place: Indore



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

In compliance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule 1I Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 I hereby certify that:

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Ad-Manum Finance Limited for the
year ended on 31¥ March 2019 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s alfairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed
entity’s during the year 2018-19 which are fraudlent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s
code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems of the listed
entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit
committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they
are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) that there are no significant changes in iniernal control over financial reporting during the
year;

(i) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by
Government from time to time, if any and

(iii) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed
entity’s internal control sysiem over financial reporting.

(Dharmendra Agrawal) (Kundan Choulan)
Date : 29/05/19 Whole-Time~Director & CEQ Cheif Financial Officer
Place: Indore DIN: 08390936



To,

Independent Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate

Governance requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Members,
Ad-Manum Finance Litd.

1.

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ad-
Manum Finance Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31* March, 2019, as
stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing
Regulation”).

Management’s Responsibility

2,

The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to ensure the
compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing
Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to
express a reasonable assurance in a form of an opinion as to whether the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing
Regulations for the year ended 31* March, 2019, '

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compiiance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of
Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI"), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by
the ICAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quallty
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given
to us and the representation provided by the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mentioned SEBI Listing Reguiations.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.



Resiriction on use

9.

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the
purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, and it shouid not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpasa or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

FOR: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICATI FRN 019356C

S??\\

CA ADITYA PATNI
PARTNER
ICAY MNO 420386

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2019



CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D
of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Pisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A
Code of Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has
been approved by the Board in its meeting held on 12 Apr, 2018.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

" All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said
Code of Conduct, for the period ended 31% March, 2019,

o (et

(Vinod Kumar Agwrwal) — (Dharsendra Agrawal)

Director & Chairnan Whole-Time-Director & CEO
DIN: 00136613 DIN: 08390936
Date: 29/05/2019

Place: Indore
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! SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
E TO THE MEMBERS OF AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

I REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H OPINION

:.” We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AD-MANUM FINANCE
”: LIMITED (the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March
o 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
_H ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

:“: information.

'“ In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
: given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
i Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
"H accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs -of the
: Company as at 31 March 2019, its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on

._[| that date.

il BASIS FOR OPINION

[ We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
. specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
i under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
‘ . Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
_” Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
H Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
_ audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
I and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
H accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

-=” our opinion.

il KEY AUDIT MATTERS

'” Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
- most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
I These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
' statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters. We h rmined no key audit matters to

I be reported. Q;\& .

Mobile: 88896 98623, 79879 11021, E-mail: sapjainassociates@gmail.com
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears frem our examination of those books

e gt o



and proper returns adequale for the purposes of our audit are heen received
from branches not visited by us;

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account and with the retums received from branches not visited by us;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

31% March, 2019, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2019 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in "TAnnexure B”, and

(g) With respect to the other matters te be inciuded in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 315
March, 2019 on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer
Note 20(B) (2) to the Financial Statements;

ii. The Company has no material foresceable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards;

ii. There has been no delay In transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year ended 31% March, 2019,

Statutory Auditers
FOR: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
ED ACCOUNTANTS

ITYA PATNI
PARTNER
Al MNO 420386

e e

PLACE: INDORE |
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Annexure - “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure required under CARQ, 2016 referred to in our Report to the members
of the Ad-Manum Finance Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31%

March, 2019, and according to information and explanations given to us, we report
as under:

()(a) The company has maintained adequate records on computer showing

general particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets,

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during
the year in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in
our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its assets. The discrepancies noticed on such verification which
were not material have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the title
- deed of immovable properties is held in the name of company.

(i) The nature of the company’s business is such that it is not required to hold
any inventories.

(iii) - The company is a registered Non Banking Financial company {NBFC) and
during the ordinary course of its business the company has granted certain
unsecured loans amounting in aggregate to ¥699850000/- to parties
covered in the register maintained U/s 189 of the companies act, 2013 and,

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial
to the interest of the company.

(b) The schedule of repayment of the principal and payment of interest has
not been stipulated however the repayment of such loans is received on
the basis of mutual understanding.

(¢) In the absence of any stipulation as to repayment, the element of
overdue amount cannot be ascertained.

(iv) The company is a registered Non Banking Financial company {NBFC) and
provided loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans
the interest is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI}. Accordingly, in our opinion, the provisions of section
185 of the companies act, 2013 are complied with, The provisions of the
section 186 of the companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

(v) The company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public
during the period under audit. As such requirement of clause (v) of the
aforesaid order is not applicable. ‘

(vi) Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the
business of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of
cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013
are not applicable to the company. STy




(Vll)(a)Accordlnq to the records of the Company, it is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
state insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Customs, Goods and Ser\flce Tax and
any other statutory dues, wh'chever is applicable to the company with the
appropriate authorities during the year and no undisputed amounts were
outstanding as at 31* March, 2019 for a period of more than six months,

from the date they become payable.

(b) The Following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited as on 31%
March, 2019 by the company on account of disputes:-

Name | Nature | Demand Amount | Outstanding | Period to Forum
of of In ¥ (tacs) | Deposited | Demand as which where
Statute | Dues on date Amount dispute
Relates is
(F.Y.) pending
Income | Income 41.01 39.53 1.48 2013-14 CIT,
Tax
Act, Tax Indore
1961
Income | Income | 261.53 30 231.53 2010-11 CIT,
Tax Tax
Act, Indore
1961
income | Income 56.35 0.18 56.17 2009-10 ITAT,
Tax Tax
Act, Indore
1961
Income | Income | 132.93 87.13 45,80 | 2008-09 CIT,
Tax Tax
Act, Indore
1961
Income | Income 8.33 0 8.33 2001-02 ITAT,
Tax Tax
Act, Indore
1961
Income | Income 0.90 2015-16 CIT,
Tax Tax
Act,




1861 Indore

Income | TDS 2.81 0 2.81 Cumutative |  TDS
Tax )
Act, upto AY CcpC
1961 2019-20

Total | 503.86/- | 156.85/- | 347.01/~

(viil) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

{ xvl)

institution. There are no debenture holders and loan from government.

During the year under report the company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year and also not obtained any term loan.

Based upon the audit procedures performed, during the year no fraud by the

company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit;

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanation given to us, managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the act,

In our opinion the company Is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the
details of such transaction have been disclosed in the financial statement as
required by the applicable standards.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Consequently,
requirements of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non cash transaction
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(Xv)
of the order is not applicable. :




(xvi) The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 45IA of the Reserve Bank of
-© India Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00081idated 27/02/2004 in
category Non-Banking Financial Institution without accepting public deposit

and accordingly, the company is carrying on financial Services business.

Statutory Auditors

FOR: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 019356C

4 PARTNER
/ICAI MNO 420386

PLACE: INDORE

PATE SMav-2019
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Annexure - "B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ad-
Manum Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2019 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
eff%c'tively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financia!
centrols over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. OQur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
incliding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s.internal financial controls




system over financial reporting.

Lot

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPOQRTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Beqause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controis over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

e




OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315 March, 2019,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note.

Statutory Auditors

FOR: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 019356C

A/Dlp'(A PATNI

) PARTNER
> CAI MNO 420386

4

PLACE: INDORE
. DATE:



AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2019

{Amount in ©)

Particulars

Note No. 2018-19 2017-18
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders' Funds
{a) Share Capital o 75000000 75000000
{b} Reserves and Surplus g 391181582 396171745
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-Term Borrowings "3n 243092638 30485202
{b) Deferred Tax Liability 4538755 0
{3) Current Liabilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings 4 0 158789752
{b) Other Current Liabilities R 5687388 4422138
TFotal 719500363 704868837
], ASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets "G
(i) Tangible Assets 25054069 28589883
(i) Intangible Assets 882 448187
(b) Non-Current Investments YAl 8573879 8142569
(¢) Long-Term Loans and Advances "gH 24002272 12472436
(2) Current Assets
(a) Trade Receivables g 610713533 646044815
(b} Cash and Cash Equivalents 10" 9582240 4816212
(¢} Short-Term Loans and Advances 1 5517144 4354735
(d} Cther Current Asset 2" 35966344 0
Total 719500363 704868837

M. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

Significant Accounting Policies And Additional Notes On
Acaounts Forming An Intergral Part Of These Financial
Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

O AN,
(Vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Director
(DIN-; 00136613)

(Dharfnendra Agfawal)
Whole Time Director & ¢€0

16, 'ﬁaees Sheikh)
Commpany Secretary
{FCS : 6841)

ty.
{Kundan Chouhan)
Chief Financial Officer

PLACE : INDORE
DATE : 37 & yih

"2 0“

As Per Note *20B(2}"

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Statutory Auditors

For: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SRR ICAI FRN 019356C

. "r\\\ AGa
W 20

ADITYA PATNI
- PARTNER
ICAI MNO 420386
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AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2019

{(Amount in %)

b

On Accounts Forming An Intergral Part Of These

Financiat Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

M\\\\i\ S
{(Vinod Kumar

k}\\\\\‘ \\\\
;E_;\rwa 1}

Chairman & Director

(DIN_: 00136613)
1A «i
(DRarfiendra Agfawal)

Whole Time Director 4 c&o

(DIN : 033909363 g

(FCS : 6841)

Q,W:ﬂ
(Kungran‘tﬁ/uhan)

Chief Financial Officer

PLACE : INDORE

ohd Raees Sheikh)
Company Secretary

DATE: "9 o MAY 2019

Particulars Mo 2018-19 2017-18
 INCOME |
Revenue from Operations "13" 99123661 147674581
Other Income 14" 1515586 2866912
TOTAL REVENUE 100639247 150541493
EXPENSES
Finance Costs "15° 22483226 41366067
Employee Benefit EXxpenses "16" 14712606 27640351
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 'g" 2622339 3468486
Other Expenses A 21289617 61595707
Provisions "1ig" 1727035 165298
TOTAL EXPENSES 62834823 134235909
Profit Before Exceptional items and Tax 37804424 16305584
Exceptional Items "19" (38255832) 210727
Profit Before Tax {451408) 16516311
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax {MAT) 0 1050000
(2) Deferred Tax 4538755 0
Profit for the Year (4990163) 15466311
Earning per Equity Share of ¥ 10 each
(1) Basic (T) (0.67) 2.06
(2) Diluted (%) (0.67) 2.06
Significant Accounting Policies And Additional Notes “20"

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Statutory Auditors
For: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 019356C

ADITYA PATNI
PARTNER
ICAI MNO 420386



AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

(Amount in ¥)

b it

PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit as per Statement of Profit & Loss (4890163} 15466311
Add/(Less): Adjustment for:
Depreciation 2622339 3468486
Incame Tax and Deferred Tax 4538755 839273
Dividend Income (174009} (139255)
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 45333 3461
Loss on Sale of Investments 0 4]
Profit on sale of Investment (364423) 0
ihcome from ICICI PMS 0 (688283)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1677832 18949993
Adjustment for:
Decrease in Other Current Liabilities 1265250 {2208158)
Other Current Assets (35966344) '
Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances (1162409) (3576500)
Decrease in Trade Receivables 35331282 80427454
(532221) 74642796
Adjustment for:
Long term Borrowings 138176384 {94102450)
Increase in Long Term Loans and Advances (11619836) {1461659)
2197848 (95564109}
Cash Generated from Operations Before Taxes and
Exceptional Items 3343459 (1971320)
Income Tax 0 {1050000)
Cash Generated from Operations Before Exceptional item 3343459 (3021320)
karlier Year Tax adjustment 0 210727
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities [A) 3343459 (281.0593)
B) CASH FLLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Increase in investment (60886} (729378)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (86139) (104960)
Segle of Fixed Assets 14015860 2800
Dividend Income 174009 139255
_ [ncome from ICICI PMS C 688283
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities {B] 1422570 3000
C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Inflow/{outflow) from Financing Activities ] 0 0
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 4766028 (2B07593)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 4816212 7623806
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Close of the Year 9582240 4816212



- Components of cash and cash equivalents 2018-19 2017-18

a. Balances with banks

- In.Unpaid Dividend A/c* 659885 821098
- In Current Account with Scheduied Banks 8922034 1173037
- in Fixed deposits with banks
b, Cash on Hand 321 - 2822077
Total 9582240 4816212

* These balances are not available for use by the Company as they represent corresponding unclaimed
dividend liability.
For and cn behalf of Board of Directars

Y BONN &Z\c;-:_‘:._s%y\-\;x\‘rﬁ.'\ﬁ\“\_
(Vinod Kumar Agarival)
Chairman & BDirector

(DIN : 00136613)
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Whole Time Director
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Statutory Auditors

For: SAP JAIN & ASSQCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Chief Financial Officer
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AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE - 1

Share Capital {Amount in )

Particulars 201B-19 2017-18

) Number Amount (%) Number Amount

Authgrised

Equity Shares of €10 sach 15000000 15G000000 15030000 150000000

Igsued

Equity Shares of ¥10 each 7500000 75000000 7500000 75000000

Subscribed & Pajd up

Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid 7500000 75000000 7500000 75000000
Total 7500000 75060000 7500000 75000000

Note:- The Company has only one class of Share |.€. Equ

ty Share, Each Equity Share is entitled for one vote.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year.

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Number Amount {3) Number Amount (T)
Shares putstanding at the beginning of the year 7500000 75000000 7500000 75000000
Shares Issued during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7500000 75000000 7500000 75000000
Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company.

2018-19 2017-18

Name of Shareholders No. O S1aTeS | o of Holding | NO- Of SHAreS | & of Holding
Agarwal Coal Corparation (5) Pte. Ltd * 2770000 36.93 3770000 36.93
Aereo Dealcomm Pvt, Lid. 739270 9.86 739270 9.86
Vinod Kumar Agarwal 726390 9.69 7256390 §.6q
Apex Procon Pvt, Ltd. 623750 8.32 623750 B.32
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt, Ltd. 446050 5.95 446050 5,95




- AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

- NOQTE -2
- Reserves and Surplus {Amount in ¥)
Particuiars 2018-19 2017-18
a. Capital Reserves
Balance as per Last Year 74000 74000
b. Securities Premium Account
Balance as per Last Year 90000000 20000000
c. General Reserve
Balance as per Last Year 155000000 155000000
d. NBFC Reserves
Balance as per last year 69611965 66518703
Add: Transferred From Profit & Loss Afc during the year 0 3093262
Closing Balance 69611965 69611965
@, Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last year 81485780 69112731
Add: Net Profit for the Year (4990163) 15466311
" Less: Appropriations
. Transfer to NBFC Reserves 0 3093262
Clgsing Balance 76485617 81485780
Total (a+b+c+d+e) 391181582 396171745




. AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

-.;;3

" NOTE -3
-Long-Term Borrowings {Amount in %)
Particuiars 2018-19 2017-18
Secured
Life Insurance Corporation of India
(Secured against the assignment of different keyman Insurance
policies) 7561122 7561122
Unsecured
Intercorporate Loans (Related Party-3228267516/-) 235531516 22924080
Total 243092638 30485202
NOTE - 4
sShort-Term Borrowings (Amount in %)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Secured
Cash Credit Loan {Consortium) 0 198789752
1) Primarily secured against ali current assets of the Company.
2) Collaterally secured by first pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on plant & Machinery of wind mills.
3) First-parri passu charge by way of equitable mortgage of
immavable property standing in the name of relative of a
director of the company.
4) Secured by personal guarantee of a director of the company.
Total 0 198789752
NOTE - 5
Other Current Liapilities {Amount in T}
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(&) Unpaid Dividends 659885 821098
(b) Other Payables '
Outstanding Liabilities For Expenses
- General (including Related party ¥ 2231666/-) 3627670 2680829
- Statutory 1399833 920211
Total 5687388 4422138
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AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

{Amount in T}

Face 2018-19 2017-18
Particulars Value  Mo. of Shares (T} Mo. of Shares {T)
{A} Equity Shares
Under Physical Mode
Quoted (Fully Pald up, At cost)
Ambula Zinc Lid. 10 200 1200 200 1200
Bhiwani Synthetics Ltd. 16 300 3000 300 3000
Consolidated Fibers & Chemicals Lid, 10 440 4000 400 4000
Dev Fasteners Lid. 10 200 3200 200 3200
I0L Industries Ltd. 10 4 1300 4 1300
Intron Ltd. i0 100 600 160 &00
J.X. L'atelier Ltd. 10 500 10000 500 10000
Mafatlal Industries Lid. 100 4 13400 4 13400
Magna colors itd (Toshniwal Agro Chem. Ltd,. 10 100 1100 100 1100
Mideast India Ltd, 10 150 2000 150 3000
Moddern Threads (India) Ltd. 10 111 3000 111 3GQ00
Primer Proteins Ltd. 10 100 1200 100 1200
Siel Financial Services Ltd, 10 50 2800 50 2800
Tribhuvan Housing Lid, 10 1300 13000 1300 13000
Videcon industries Ltd. 10 12 3476 12 3478
West Coast Paper Mills Ltd. 2 500 8274 500 8274
Unquoted [Ful i cost '
Amrut Industries Ltd, 10 100 1000 100 1000
Gourisut Vyapaar Pvt Ltd. i0 912 70042 a1z 70042
Herditlia Polymers Ltd. i) 200 2100 200 2100
Hindustan Develpoment Corpn,Ltd. 10 200 10800 200 10800
Jagdamba Enclave Pyt Ltd. 10 240 81556 B840 81556
Natraj Vanijya Pyt Ltd, 10 912 71420 g1z 71420
Nucor Wires Ltd. 10 100 2900 100 2900
Prime Petro Products Ltd, 10 200 2000 200 2000
Shradha Vanijya Pvt Ltd, 10 260 12374 960 72374
SitapurPlywood Manufacturers Lid. 10 600 3000 600 3000
Swil Ltd. 10 100 3500 100 3500
Under D-MAT Mode (Fully Paid up, At cost)
Ambuja Cements Ltd. 10 40 2500 40 2500
Associated Pigments Ltd. 10 200 4400 200 4400
Bhitwara Spinners Ltd, 10 200 7790 200 7790
Gujarat Borosil Ltd. 5 200 3400 200 3400
JBF industries Ltd. 10 100 12500 106 12500
. R.Cement Lid, 10 11000 1628000 11006 1628000
. Manglore Refinery & Petrachemicals Ltd. 10 150 13772 150 13772
Monica Electronics Ltd. 10 150 5850 150 5850
Nath Puip & Paper Mills Ltd. 10 2 3700 2 3700
Mational Organic Chemicat Industries Lid. 19 260 32078 260 32076
Reliance Capital Ltd, 10 19 3900 19 3900
Reliance Communication Ltd, 5 390 1950 350 1850
Reliance Industries Ltd. 10 1560 70399 1560 70399
Reliance Infrastructure Ltd, 10 29 3900 29 3900
Reliance Power Ltd. 5 a7 1850 a7 1950
Sagar Cements Ltd. 10 100 2000 100 . 2000
Uco Bank Ltd, 10 3200 38400 3200 38400
Unjon Bank Of India 10 2291 232010 2291 252010
Under PMS
ICICI Prudential AMC 1¢ 0 4069255
TOTAL {A) | --—-| 2481739] - 655(994|
B) Mutual Fund N te -
SBI Mutual Fund 10 1000 10000 1000 10000
¥otak Select Focus Fund 10 4] 0 63628 1650000
Kotak- Liguid Fund {G} 10 087 4029636 4] 0
Kotak Standard Multicap Fund (G) 10 35588 11760400 4} 0
Motilal Oswal Multicap 35 Fund 10 33235 838500 u} 0
Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund Ultra Short Term 10 8008 108326 0 0
TOTAL (8) | | 6162462 ] | 1660000]
GRAND TOTAL {A+B) 8644201 8210994
Less : Provislon for Diminution in the valye of ’
Investments 70322 58425
TOTALZ 8573879 8142569
Aggragate Cost Of Quoted Investment ¥ 8250859 7890202
Aggreoate Cost Of unquoted Investment ¥ 320692 320692
Aggregate Market Value Of Quoted investment 18428817 1736434)




AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-8
Long-Term Loans and Advances {Amount in ¥)
Particuiarsg 2018-19 2017-18
Unsecured, considered good
a. Security Deposits _
Peposits With Govt, and Private Bodies 720797 2058422
b. Other Leans and Advances
Compounding Fees to Custom Department, Mumbai 1000G00 1000000
. * Balances with Income Tax Authority
Under Protest 16989357 9274273
Income tax Refundable 5382118 139741
Total 24082272 12472436
NOTE-9
Jrade Recelvables {Amount in ¥}
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Secured, Considered Doubtfuyl
(Trade Receivables are secured against the hypothecation of
Vehicles)
Overdue for more than Six Months {NPA) 0 90086876
Less: Provision on Doubtful Debts (NPA) 0 23980144
0 66106732
Secured, Considered Good _ 0 557710263
{Trade Receivables are secured against the hypothecation of
Vehicles)
Unsecured, Considered Good* 449199622 15294287
*(Including amount to Related Party T73654507/- {Pr. Yr.
£1947968/-) .
Less: Provision on Standard Assets (1129249) (1432511)
448070373 571572039
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful (NPA) 2500000 0
Less: Provision on NPA {250000) 0
2250000 0
Sundry Debtors
i) Wind Power Receivables
{Unsecured , Considered Good) ‘
Overdue for More than 6 months 7127285 8366044
ii} Sale of Portfalio
- tUnsecured , Considered Good) 153650000 0
Less: Provision on Standard Assets {384125) 0
Total 610713533 646044815
NOTE-10
Cash and Cash Equivalents {(Amecuntin %)
Particulars 2018-1¢ 2017-18
a. Balances with banks
- In Unpaid Dividend Afc 659885 821098
=« In Current Account with Scheduledf@aﬂgﬂ@h 8922034 1173037
b. Cash in Hand 321 2822077
Teotal 9582240 4816212




ADR-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-11
Short-term Loans and Advances {(Amount in ¥)
Particulars 2018.19 2017-18
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to Staff & Others (Including related Party ¥ 278160/-) 1200507 495040
Advance Tax , TCS & TDS 4316637 4809695
Less: Current Year Income Tax 0 1050000
Total 5517144 4354735
NOTE-12 {(Amount in )
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Other Current Assets
Misclleneous Expenses to the extent not Written Off
Discount on Sale of Portfolio 35395566 8]
Rent Receivable 492945 0
Commission Receivable 69016 0
G5T Cash Ledger Balance (Fees) 538 0
RCM GST Input 8280 0
Total 35966344 0
NOTE-13
Revenue From Qperations {Amount in T)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(a} Income from Finance Activities
i} Interest from Vehicle finance (Net) 41734188 127628890
iiy Other Interest
Related Party 19011834 1942187
Others 24792877 5354779
{b) Income From Wind Mill
Wind power sale 13584661 12748725
Total 99123661 147674581
NOTE-14
Qther Income {Amount in %)
Particulars 2018-1¢ 2017-18
Bad Debts Recovered 0 60000
Compensation for Low Electricity Generation (Windmill) 0 224319
Pividend Income 174009 139255
Income from ICICI PMS 0 688283
Income from Insurance Promotion 332539 799995
VAT Refund (Windmill) 0 41946
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 364423 0
Rental Income Taxable 557376 0
Othars 71868 913114
Recovery Charges 15370 0
Total 1515586 2866912
NOTE-15
Finance Casts (Amount in ¥)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
i) Interest Expanses
To Bank on Working Capital Loan 7780282 32531316
To Others (Including Related party T 9675616/- ) 12308398 5895857
il}Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Charges 2394547 2938884
Total 22483226 41366067




AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-16

Employee Benefits Expense {Amount in ¥}
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
(2} Salaries, Bonus and incentives
Directors 1872643 2291190
Other Key Managerial Personnels 1270006 1617616
Other Employees 8425221 19351319
. {h) Contributions to Provident fund, ESIC, Gratuity
Directors 18000 21600
Other Key Managerial Personnels 34900 43200
Other Employees 3025398 4164567
{c} Staff welfare expenses 66438 150859
Total 14712606 27640351
NOTE-17
Other Expenses (Amount in ¥)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Auditor's Remuneration{Refer note ne. 20{B)(6)} 2B9750 287500
Bad Debts Written off 2182745 26475646
Brokerage & Commission 790685 3862536
Contribution to CSR Fund (Related Party) Q 200000
Conveyance 557107 1456657
Donatlon o 100000
insurance 266691 241138
Interest on TDS 1941 48
Keyman Insurance 259895 259895
L.egal & Professional Charges 4247188 1731822
LIC of India Premium Afc (Employer-Employee) 3528000 4704000
Loss on Sale of Assets 45333 3461
Rates & Taxes 52072 136562
Rent
~ Related party 2092966 3748607
- Others 213304 451913
Repair & Maintenance 2124966 3673270
Retainership 1520703 3672863
Telephone Expenses 429703 1158939
Travelling 237323 682546
Directors' Sitting Fees 46000 18000
Miscellaneous Expenses 2403245 8726303
Total 21289617 61595707
NOTE-18
Provisions {Amount in T)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Provision on Standard Assets 1725138 {214929)
Provision on Doubtful Asset 0 380227
Addition in Provision for Diminution in the value of Investments 1897 0
Total 1727035 165298
NOTE-19
Exceptional tems {Amount in T)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Discount on Sale of Portfolio {91466345) 0
Bad Debt Recovered 50000000 0
Earlier year Income Tax 3210513 210727
Total (38255832)

210727
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. NOTE -20

NT ACCOUN G_POLICI ADDITIONAL NOTES ON_ACCOUNTS

| FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

~Ad-Manum Finance Limited {The company) is a company limited by shares and is

domiciled in India .The company’s registered office is at “Agarwal House”, Ground
Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore ~ 452003 (M.P.), India. The company is primarily
engaged in business of Non hanking finance and Wind power generation. Its equity
shares are listed in India on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE).

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:
These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

-accounting principles and specified standards in India under the historical cost

convention generally on accrual basis and in accordance with applicable accounting
standardsas prescribedU/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 along with the applicable guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India (*'RBI").

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the
management to make estimates and assumption that affect reported balances of

‘assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date

of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the
period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognlzed in the period
in which the results are known / materialize.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a) Income from Lloan transactions is accounted for by applying the interest rate
implicit in such contract on IRR basis. The interest is not recognized as income on
ascertained NPA as per RBI norms.

b) Dividend income is recognized as Income on receipt basis.

c) In view of uncertainty of reqular payment of instailments by the Loan debtors, the

. penal interest, Element of interest in bad and doubtful debtsand loss on
settlement of accounts etc. are accounted for on Cash basis and adjusted in
interest account.

d) Brokerage & Commission expenses, if any, on finance is accounted for as per the

. terms of agreement with Brokers.

a€) Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the

billing to respective state governments as per the Power purchase Agreement
entered into with them.

-

FIXED ASSETS:
Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation.

DEPRECIATION:

. The company has adopted the overall usefu! life of its assets Pursuant to the provisions

of section 123 read with schedule I part C of the Companies Act, 2013, and
accordingly the depreciation is charged on straight line method basis.




7) BORROWING COST:
Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset upto the date of commercial production are capitalized as a part of cost of such
assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get

~ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the
period in which they are incurred.

8) RECOGNITION OF NPA;

Non Performing Assets (NPA), if any,is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC
Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.

9) INVESTMENTS:
Investments classified as Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Adequate
provision against diminution in the value of Investment is made wherever applicable.

10) TRADE RECEIVABLES:

The Outstanding for more than six months are shown in case where the installments
are overdue and outstanding for more than six months.

11) TAXATION:

- Provision for current tax, if any, is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for
the accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax liability
is calculated and provided, If any, In accordance with AS-22, deferred tax asset, if any,
is ignored as a matter of prudence.

12) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The company has not calculated the liability on account of Retirement Benefits as per
AS 15. However the same are treated in the books as under:-

‘@) Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund & Other Fund are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss account of the year when contributions to the
respective Funds are due.

b) Gratuity llability under the Payment of Gratuity Act is paid and charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year when contributions to the LIC
Group Gratuity trust is due.

¢) The liability on account of encashment of leave to employees is provided on
estimated basis.

13) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Contingent liabilities as defined in the accounting standards 29 on "Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” are disclosed by way of notes on
accounts, Disclosure is not made if the possibilities of the future economic
benefit/obligations, claims are remote. Provision is made if it is probable that an
outflow of future economic benefit/claims wiil be required to settle the obligation.,

14) SEGMENT REPORTING:
The company has two major Businesses activity: Finance and Wind Mill Energy

Generation. The Company has identified its major operations into single geographical
area that is within India.




" (B) ADDITIONALNOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1) Notes 1 to 20 referred herein above forms an integral part of these Financial

Statements.

2) CONTINGENT LYABILITIES :

a) Disputed demand of Income-tax pending appeals amounting to %¥503.86/-
Lacs(PY ¥293.61/- Lacs) against which an amount of ¥156.85/- Lacs(PY 79.83/-

Lacs) paid under protest but not provided for.

b) Disputed demand of custom related to FY 1996-97 full
for ¥ 10.00/- lacs (PY ¥ 10.00/- lacs).

3) In accordance with AS-13 the long term investments held by the company are to be
carried at cost. All the investments of the Company have been considered by the

. [ranagement to be of long-term nature.

4) Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 are not applicable on

Company.

5) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AS PER AS-22

y paid but not provided

Particulars 2018-19 (X) | 2017-18 (3)
| Written Down Value as per Companies
Act, 2013 25054951 29038070
Written Down Value as per Income Tax
Act, 1961 6084826 8035058
Timing Difference due to difference in
depreciation on fixed assets as per Income (18570125) (21003012)
Tax Act 1961& Financial books.
-a) Tax effect of timing Difference due to
difference in depreciation on fixed assets as (4932233) (5786330)
per Income Tax Act 1961& Financial books.
Timing Difference due to provision on
advances. 1513374 25412655
b)Tax effect due to timing Difference due to
provision on advances. 393477 7001186
Net deferred tax Asset/Liability {a)-(b) (4538755)* 1214856
Already provided in previous years 0 0
Deferred tax liabilities written back 0 0

*The Deferred Tax liability amounting to ¥45.39/- Lacs is
LacsDeferred Tax assetwas ignored as a matter of prudence.)

©) AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION :

provided for. (PY?12.15/—

Particulars

2018-19 (3)

2017-18 (3)

Statutory Audit fees(Excluding Taxes) 225000 225000
Tax Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes) 50000 50000

Certification and other charges (Including 14750 12500

Taxes)

Total 289750 287500




7) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION : AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 18
Names of related parties:

' 1 Key Management Personnel :

S.No | Name of KMP Designation of KMP

1 Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal Chairman & Director

2 Mr. J.N. Choudhury(Resigned on Director-in-charge & Chief

15,02.2019) Executive officer (CEQ)

3 Mrs. Doily Choudhury(Resigned on Women Director
15.02.2019)

4 Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal Whole Time Director

5 Mrs. Privanka Jha Women Director

6 Mr. Vikas Gupta(Resigned on Chief Financial officer (CFQ)
17.,08.2018)

7 Mr. Kundan Chouhan Chief Financial officer (CFQO)

8 Mr.Mohd. Raees Sheikh Company Secretary (C$)

2.5 Relative(s) of Key Management Personnel:

S.No. | Name of Relative Relationship
1 Mrs.Neena Devi Agarwal Wife of Chairman.
2 Mr.Tapan Agarwal Son of Chairman

3. Associates

S.No.

Name of Assaciate

% Holding |

1

Agarwal Coal Corporation (S) Pte
Ltd, Singapore

36.93 %

4. Related Concern ;-

a) Available Finance Limited — Associate
b) Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvt. Ltd. - Chairman is Managing Director.
¢} Agarwal Real City Pvt. Ltd. — Chairman is Director.

d) Agarwal Transport Corporation Pvt. Ltd. - Chairman is Director.

*The above information regarding related parties have been determined to the extent
such parties have been indentified on the basis of information available with the

company

Transactions with related parties for the year ended 31/03/19 {(Transaction have

taken.place on arm’s length basis)

NAME OF THE | RELATIO | NATURE OF T RANSA Dﬁ'f"rg.:.’fgo
PARTY NSHIP | TRANSACTION ON () ING (%)
1) VINOD CHAIRMAN
KUMAR & RENT PAID ===y, 1528416 | 325919 Cr.
AGARWAL DIRECTOR ﬁ SOPN

N il
2) NEENA DEVI | WIFE OF N g\“i;()
s e o | RENT PAf @ /:,) 42480 | 16992 Cr.

TR

A




3) TAPAN

SON OF
e ARAL onAIRmAN | RENT PAID 522070 NIL
REMUNERATION
Ex- & PERQUISITES 1310726
43N %:RECTO' E.S.LC. & P.F. 18000
o N BONUS 14000 | 1881755 Cr.
CHOUDHURY ggggﬁg% GRATULTY 1875000
RED) LEAVE 97917
ENCASHMENT
Ex-
5) DOLLY WOMEN | REMUNERATION
CHOUDHURY | DIRECTOR | & PERQUISITES 450000 NIL
(RETIRED)
ONSECURED
LOAN GIVEN 44600000
UNSECURED
LOAN TAKEN 22400000
6) AVAILABLE | RELATED | LOAN TAKEN 19550461 Cr
FINANCE LTD. | CONCERN | UNSECURED 1 44500000
INTEREST
RECEIVABLE 991746
company | REMUNERATION 949380
7) MOHD. SECRETAR |LEERQUISITES 278160 Dr
RAEES SHEIKH | 5 BONUS 16800 '
E.S.I.C. & P.F. 21600
REMUNERATION
& PERQUISITES 220537
BONUS 13300
8) VIKAS Ex-CFO
o) K (RETIRED) | E-SLC: 8 PF. 9000 | 7000 Cr.
GRATUITY 126985
LEAVE
ENCASHMENT 15997
REMUNERATION
9) KUNDAN & PERQUISITES 51192
CHOUHAN cFo LN
BONUS 2800
E.S.LC. & P.F 4300
UNSECURED
10) AGARWAL LOAN GIVEN 611250000
COAL COMMON | UNSECURED co7813060 | 28257401
CORPORATION | DIRECTOR | LOAN REPAYMENT Dr.
PVT. LTD. INTEREST
RECEIVABLE 18467848
UNSECURED
L1) AGARWAL | common | LOAN GIVEN 0000 | 45397106
REAL CITY PVT N
e * | DIRECTOR | INTEREST 1552340 Dr.
' RECEIVABLE
UNSECURED
12) AGARWAL LOAN TAKEN 300000000
TRANSPORT | COMMON [UNSECURED _olos. 208708055
CORPORATION | DIRECTOR | LOAN REPAYMENT {05 200000000 | 77
PVT. LTD. INTEREST

PAYABLE

!_t;:// N S
{a e 1375616

AT -

T n
WY ; N
AN o

A
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R
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8) BASIC AND DILUTED EPS :

| Particulars

2018-19% 2017-18¢%
Net Profit/(loss) attributable to equity
sharehglders (4990163) 15466311
Number of equity shares issued (basic) 7500000 7500000 |
Number of equity shares issued {Weighted) 7500000 7500000
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (0.67) 2.06

'9) -As per the information on records, the company does not have any overdue
outstanding for more than 45 days to micro and small scale industrial enterprises
under MSMED Act, 2006 during the period 01/10/2018 to 31/03/2019 and for the
period ended 21/01/2019.

10) Based on the accounting principles given in AS - 17 “Segment Reporting” issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the size of operation of wind power
segment comes under Reportable segment. Accordingly the segment reporting stands
as under :

(Amt. in %)

Primary
| Segments

Financial/Investment
Activity

Wind Mill Energy
generation

Total

Year.

2018-19

2017-18

2018-19

2017-18

2018-19

2017-18

. Tevenue

External
avenue

87402729

137526503

13236518

13014990

100639247

150541493

Inter
segment
| Tavenue

Total
..evenue

87402729

137526503

13236518

13014990

100639247

150541493

Regment
Kesult

" -ofit Bafore
Tax

(10258406)

8282961

9806998

8233350

(451408)

16516311

", rovision for
Taxes&Defe
rred Taxes

4538755

1050000

4538755

1050000

- rofit or
Loss after
1 AXES

(14797161)

7232961

9806998

8233350

(4990163)

15466311

~ther
Informatio

Segment
~Ssets

698013039

671135944

30487324

33732893

719500363

704868837

~2gment -
' Liabilities'

253318781

233697092 —

253318781

233697022

wapital
| Fxpenditure

86139

_,4“'/ ‘.-.\\" = :_'n: _(
04960, e -

86139

104960

Depreciation

997100

1836827 |/,

2622339

3468486

AR . L




11) Directors Remuneration

The company has paid director's remuneration as per the provisions of schedule V to
the companies act, 2013 and complied all the provisions of the said act.

The Breakup of remuneration is as under:-

S.no | Name of Director | Nature of payment Amount (%)
1 J.N. Choudhury Remuneration & Perquisites 71440643/~
— (PY ¥1772790/-)

T450000/~

2 Dolly Choudhury Remuneration & Perquisites (PY T540000/-)

12) During the year The Company exited its line of business of retail loan of second hand
vehicles and sold its entire trade receivable portfolio of Rs. 583623330/- at a
discounted value of Rs, 430100000/- to a NBFC company. The discount on sale of
portfolio of Rs. 152236330/~ to the extent of the outstanding amount of Rs 10 crore
amounting to Rs. 35395566/- is deferred to the next financial year and shown as
deferred revenue expenditure. After the adjustment of already existing provision of bad
and doubtful debts of Rs. 25374419/- the net amount of ¥91466345/- is shown as
discount on sale of portfolic as an exceptional item in the profit and foss account.

13) The company has also sold its court cases portfolio of % 140119815/~ OF which the
relevant amount has already been written off in earlier years, to another NBFC
company at a lump sum value of ¥ 50000000/-. A sum of ¥ 3100000/~ there against
has already been received and the balance will be receivable in 8 equal quarterly
installments of ¥ 5862500/-each without interest. which is shown as sundry debtors.

The subject amount is shown as bad debt recovered amount as an exceptional item in
: the profit and loss account.

14) Additional information as required under Part II of Schedule 1II to the Companies Act,
2013 s NIL.

15) Balances of sundry debtors and loans & advances are subject to respective consent,
confirmations, reconciliation and consequential adjustment, if any.

16) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever
necessary

17) Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of a ¥ {Rupee).

18) According to AS - 3 the desired Cash flow statement is enclosed herewith.




For and on behalf of Board of Directors
PR epg ey,
(Vmod Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Director
f (DIN : 00136613)

: (thrméﬂara Agrawal)

Whole Time Director 4 cc. o
DIN : 08390936

A Statutory Auditors
(CS"Mo a. Raees Sheikh) FOR: SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES

Caompany Secretary CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FCS :6841)

ICAI FRN 019356C
W

(Kundaf Chouhan)
Chief Financial Officer

/7ICA ADITYA PATNI
' PARTNER
ICAI MNO : 420386
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Rk 1 3

Other Current Liabilities

NOTE - 5

Particulars Amount ¥
{a} Unpaid Dividends
Unclaim Dividend 11~12(DBIA/G No.0382103000001816) 202191
Unclaim Dividend 2014-15 (1DBI0382103000002271) 185802
Unelaimed Dividend 13-14 160912
Unclaimed Dividend 2012-13(IDBI0382103000002042) 130980
TOTAL 559885
NOTE -5
Other Current |iabilities
Statutory Dues
IGST Qutput 18% 244959
RCM GST Payable 8280
Professional Tax (Employee) 1498
PF Payable (Employee) 7993
TDS Payable 1137103
TOTAL (A} 1399833
General Dues
Audit Fees Payable 247500
Interest Payable 283890
Other Payables
Other Quistanding Liabilitles for Expenses 12396
Neena Devi Agamwal (Rent) 16992
Tahslldor Kawathe Mahakal 18000
Vinod Kumar Agarwal (Rent) 325819
Ankit Consultancy Pyt Ltd 16078
Axis Capital P L (Misc.) 589971
Komal Enterprises AMT 1156
Director's Sitting Fass Payable 46000
Staff Balances Payable 2070768
TOTAL (B) 3627670
NQTE-8
Long-Term Loans and Advances
Deposits With Govt. and Private Bodies
Deposit with labour ¢ourt 59594
Gas Security Deposit 3560
Electricity Security Deposit 138405
House Rent Deposit 3280
Cffice Rent Deposit 363960
Telephone Deposit 107934
Santosh Jaisawal { LALA) 42000
Excess PT Deposit 1664

R e - o [

720797




e o

Balances with Income Tax Authority
Under Protest
Ceposit with LT, AY. 2009-10
Deposit with 1T, AY. 2010-11
Deposit with ILT, A.Y. 2014-15
Deposit with 1.T. AY. 2015-16
Deposit with IT (A.Y.2003-04)
Income Tax Under Protest (AY 2011-12)
Fotal

Income Tax Refundable
income Tax Refundable (A.Y.2018-19)
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y.2012-13)
Income Tax Refundable A.Y. 2016-17
Income Tax Refundable AY, 2001-02
Income Tax Refundable A.Y. 2002-03
Total

NOTE-9
Irade Recejvables
Sundry Debtors
i) Wind Power Receivables
{(Unsecured , Considered Good)
Overdue for More than 6 months
Electricity Receivable
Suzlen Global Services Ltd.

Total

NOTE-9
Trade Receivables

Sundry Debtors
ii} Sale of Portfolio

{Unsecured , Considered Good)
Aris Capital Pvt. Ltd.
Jeewan Commodities Pvt. Ltd.
Total

8713589
55602
3863270
143530
1122366
3001000

16989357

3808040
3552086
139741
340525
738608

5382118

2018-19

7072804
544381

7127285

106750000
46500000

153660000




Cash and Cash Equivalents

NOTE-10

r AT, 4

Particulars 2018-19
a. Balances with banks
- In Current Account with Scheduled Banks
UCO Bank indore 3124603
Bank of fndia 8205
Corporation Bank 11804
Canara Bank Bag128
City Bank Afc 68459
HDFC Bank Limited (indore) 2636017
Uco Banic ADMFL Employees Group Grattfty Fund Aze. 2151620
UCo Bank, Andheri (Mumbai) 23128
Total 8922034
NOTE-11
Short-term Loans and Advances
Particulars 2018-19
Unsecured, considerad good
Advances to Staff 278160
Prepaid Expenses 922347
Total 1200507
NOTE-12
Other Current Assets
GST Cash Ledger Balance (Fees)
CG8T Cash Ledger {Faes) 269
SGST Cash Ledger (Fees) 269
Total 538
NOTE-14
Other Income
Particulars 2018-19
Others
Cibil Charges Received 71868 -
Total 71868




NOTE ~ 9 TRADE RECIEVABLES {UNSECURED,
CONSIDERED GOOD)
Upto 31/03/2019
O/s Bal
Assets 31.03.2019
Atul Kumar Kothari 3053410
Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvt.Ltd. 28257401
Agarwal Real City Pvt.Ltd. 45397106
Bihar Foundry & Casting Ltd.,Ranchi 81223024
Bridgegap Equipments Pvt.Ltd. 53703389
Hindupur Steet and Alloys
Pvt.Ltd.Banglore 51553424
Radheshwari Developers Pvt.Ltd. 11260000
Rashmi Sponge Iron & Power
Ind.Ltd.Raipur 51440986
Shree Ganpatlal Onkarlal Agrawal & 20044383
Co.Indore
Sky Alloys & Power Pvt.Ltd.,Raipur 21576340
Tenacity Industries INC 5168750
Trimula Industries Ltd. 76521409
Total 449199622
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
Pharma Traders Pvt.Ltd. 2500000
Total 2500000
NOTE - 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (UNSECURED)
 rmees O/s Bal
Loan & Liabilities 31,03,2019
|Agarwal Transport Corporation Pvt.Ltd. 208708055
Lekhraj Steels Pvt.Ltd. 7264000
Available Finance Ltd, 18559461 |
Total 235531516




Form No. MGF-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19{3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014
AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L52520M1P1986PLC003405

Agarwal House Ground Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore- 452003 (MP)

Tel: 07314714000 Fax: +91-731-4714090 Website: www.admanumiinance.com ,
Email: es@@admanumfinance com

Name of the Member{s})

Registered Address

Email Id

Folio Nor Client ID

DBPID

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, heteby appoint;

LONEIE! e et e, Address: .o e e
Emmall 1d: SIBNAMUIE. ...t v e e v rn e an o or Tailing him / her
ZUNEIME! i ivuiiirn e i e e AdAIBSE: «ovviiiii i e
Bemail Idi i SIZNAture. oov e ot faiting him / her
BUNAME oo e Address: ...... OO
E-mailld: oo, SIEMALUIE. 1o vv i vuiienr it e nt s e cra e et s eat it e rre s aas

as miy/our proxy to sttend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 33™ Annual General Meeting of

“the company, to be beld on Monday the 30™ day of September, 2019 At 11:30 am. at “Surya Hotel” 5/5, Nath
Mandir Road, South Tukogani, Indore-452001(MP) and at any adjournnient thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

SN Resolution : i For | Against

Ordinary Business by Ordinary Resolution:

1 Adoption of Financial Statement, containing the Audited Balance Sheet as at, 31 |
March, 2019 and the statement of profit and loss and cash flow for the year ended
31" March, 2019, along with the report Board’s and Auditors thereon,

&pecial Business by Ordinary Resolution:

2 Appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal was appointed as Additional Director by
the Board w.e.f. 30" Masch, 2019,
3 Approval of terms of appointment of Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal.
4 Appointment of Ms, Priyanka Jha was sppointed as Additional Dircelor in the
e category of Independent Woman Director.
5 Authority to give Donation in excess of prescribed time limit 2s mentioned in
section 18] of the Companies Act, 2013

Special Business by Special Resolutions

6 | Alteration of Memorandum of Association of the company. ! l
Signed this..........dayof...... 2019
_ Affix
Signature of shareholder ... oo : Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s} ................cooei Rel/-

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited al the registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mecting,



AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405

Agarwal House Ground Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore- 452003 (M.

Tel: 0731-4714000 Fax: +91-731-4714090 Website: www.admanumfinance.com,
Email; gs@admanumfinance. com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND BAND IT OVER AT T HE ENTRANCE
MEETING HALL. Joint shareholders may obtain additional attendance slips on request. (Folio Nos.,

DP ID*, Client ID* & Name of the Shareholder/joint holders/Proxy in BLOCK LETTERS to be
- furnished below)

Shareholder/Proxy holder DP 1D* Client 1d* Folio No. of Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the 33" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held
Monday, 30™ September, 2019, at 11:30 a.m. at “Surya Hotel” 5/5, Nath Mandir Road, South Tukoganj,
Indore-452001(MP) of the Company

SIGNATURE OF THE

SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY

NOTES:

1) Shareholder/Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip with them when they
come to the Meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing their signature on it.

2) Shareholders are requested 1o advise, indicating their Folio Nos. DP ID*, Ciient ID*, the
change in the address, if any, to the Registrar & share transfer Agents, at M/S ANKIT
CONSULTANCY PVT LTD, Plot no. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore 452
010 (M.P)

* Applicable for investor holding shares in Electronic (Demat) Form
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